
 
 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WI 

 NOTICE OF VILLAGE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

 

 
 

DATE: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 

TIME: 5:00 pm 

LOCATION: Village Hall, Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers  

 515 W. Kimberly Ave. 

 Kimberly, WI 54136 

Notice is hereby given that a Plan Commission meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 
at the Village Hall.  This meeting is open to the public and the agenda is listed below.  
 

1) Call to Order 
2) Roll Call 
3) Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 
4) Approval of Minutes from the 09/17/2024 Meeting 
5) Unfinished Business 

a) None 
6) New Business for Consideration and Approval 

a) Certified Survey Map – Lot Consolidation – Aspire Senior Living Community located at 825 
Cobblestone Ln 

b) Certified Survey Map – Lot Consolidation – Crane Engineering Site located at 707 Ford Street 
c) Site & Architectural Review – Crane Engineering Building Expansion located at 707 Ford 

Street 
d) Affidavit of Correction – Kimberly Industrial Park Plat – Removal of the 30 Foot Front Yard 

Setback 
e) Site & Architectural Review – Clubhouse remodel for proposed wine bar and social space 

located at 345 N Main Street 

7) Adjournment 
 

Plan Commission 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/894788813 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 894-788-813 
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 
 

Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is 
requested to contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so 

that reasonable accommodations may be made. 

https://meet.goto.com/894788813
tel:+18668994679,,894788813
tel:+15713173116,,894788813


VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES 
09/17/2024 
 
A meeting of the Village Kimberly Plan Commission was called to order on Tuesday, September 
19, 2024 at 5:00pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by President 
Kuen.  
 
Commissioners Present:  President Chuck Kuen, Commissioners: Norb Karner, Todd 

Schneider, Jeremy Freund and Dean Schiesl 
Commissioners Excused: Commissioner Dave Vander Velden 
Staff Present: Deputy Clerk Erica Ziegert, Administrator/Public Works Director 

Danielle Block and Brad Werner of McMahon (appearing via phone) 
 

Approval of Minutes from the 08-20-2024 Meeting 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Schiesl seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes from the 08-20-2024 Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Unfinished Business 
None 

New Business 
Site & Architectural Review – Aspire Senior Living Community Phase 2, New Addition, 
100,008 sq ft, located at 825 Cobblestone Ln 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Schneider seconded the motion to approve the 
site plan and architectural components of the Aspire Phase 2 development, contingent upon the 
following: revised Storm Water Management Plan, Recorded Storm Water Maintenance 
Agreement, proper verification of site drainage and grading, completion of Fire Department 
requirements, Certified Survey Map to combine the parcels, installation of new 6” water service 
and proper abandonment of existing service and additional parking stalls. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Review Preliminary & Final Blue at the Trail Condominium Plat 
Commissioner Schiesl moved, Commissioner Karner seconded the motion to approve the 
preliminary and final Blue at the Trail Condominium Plat.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Adjournment 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Freund seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion 
carried by unanimous vote at 5:13pm. 

 
 
                                                                                         
________________________ 

         Erica Ziegert 
         Deputy Clerk 

Dated 09/18/2024  



1 

Village of Kimberly 
        Request for 

Plan Commission Recommendation 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Certified Survey Map – Lot Combination – 825 Cobblestone Lane – Aspire Senior 
Living Community (Parcels 250-0959-04 and 250-0959-05) 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director 

REPORT DATE:  November 19, 2024 

EXPLANATION:  Kimberly ALF LLC & Kimberly IL LLC have submitted a certified survey map (CSM) to 
combine two existing lots into one larger lot to allow for an expansion of the existing building as previously 
approved by the plan commission. Both properties are zoned B-1, business general district and meet the 
regulations and restrictions of the zoning code.  

Attached to this staff report includes: 
1. CSM Application
2. CSM

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the proposed Certified Survey Map as 
presented. 















1 

Village of Kimberly 
        Request for 

Plan Commission Recommendation 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Certified Survey Map – Lot Combination – 707 Ford Street – Crane Engineering Site 
(Parcels 250-1928-00, 250-1929-00, 250-1930-00 and 250-1931-00) 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director 

REPORT DATE:  November 19, 2024 

EXPLANATION:  Robert E. Lee & Associates on behalf of Crane Engineering has submitted a certified 
survey map (CSM) to combine four existing lots into one larger lot to allow for an expansion of the existing 
building. All four properties are zoned I-1, limited industrial district and meet the regulations and 
restrictions of the zoning code.  

The existing lots per the Kimberly Industrial Park Plat, do have a 30-foot front yard setback designated on 
each lot as recorded on the plat. As noted in the CSM, it is the intention of the applicant and Village staff 
to request to release/reduce this plat restriction through an affidavit of correction, included as part of this 
Plan Commission packet. If approved by the Village Board, the 30-foot restriction listed on the plat would 
be removed, however, the covenants could still be enforced until such a time these were also amended.   

Attached to this staff report includes: 
1. CSM Application
2. CSM

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the proposed Certified Survey Map as presented 
contingent upon an affidavit of correction removing the 30-foot front yard setback is approved by the 
Village Board prior to recording.  







Go
ve

rn
m

en
t L

ot
 8

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t L

ot
 7

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t L

ot
 7

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t L

ot
 6

Lot 1
CSM #3946

Lot 1
CSM #558

Lot 2
CSM #8690CSM #8690

Lot 2
CSM #1316

Lot 1
CSM #1316

Lot 2
CSM #7147

Lo
t 1

9

Lo
t 1

8

Lot 19
Lot 20

Lot 20

Lot 21

Lot 18

Lot 1

CSM #1416
Lot 1

CSM #1677
Lot 2

CSM #1677
Lot 1

CSM #2223
Lot 2

N89°52'35"E    342.99'
87.42'

S84°29'18"E
37.19' 50.23'

S0
0°

07
'3

2"
E

32
0.

05
'

N89°52'35"E   380.00'

S84°29'18"E
50.23'

S0
0°

07
'2

5"
E 

  3
45

.9
0'

190.12' 50.03'
97.99'

S0
0°

07
'2

5"
E 

   6
62

.8
2'

22
5.

15
'

11
7.

63
'

32
0.

04
'

N88°03'01"W    338.14'

24
0.

01
'

32
3.

70
'

184.00' 196.00'

6'6'

15
'

15
'

15'
15'

15'
15'

6'
6'

6'
6'

15
'

15
'

8'

Existing Wisconsin Electric Power
Company Easement (J7477-I03)

Lot 3
CSM #4408

Lot 1
CSM #1040

Existing Building

Existing Wisconsin Electric Power
Company Easement (J7477-I03)

Existing Utility Easement
(Kimberly Industrial Park Plat)

Existing Utility Easement
(Kimberly Industrial Park Plat)

Kim
berly

 In
dustr

ial P
ark Plat

Kim
berly

 In
dustr

ial P
ark Plat

C1
LOT 1

283,178 Square Feet
6.501 Acres

S63°18'39"W67.08'

S88°03'01"E
222.20'

30
'

30
'

30' 30'

Fo
rd

 S
tr

ee
t

Truman Street

West Kennedy Avenue

(N89°56'48"E)
(N84°25'05"W)

(N
00

°0
3'

12
"W

)

(N87°58'48"W)

(S44°01'00"E)

(N00°03'12"W)
(N87°58'48"W)

(N
00

°0
3'

12
"W

)

Access restricted to West Kennedy
Avenue from Lot 21 as shown on

Kimberly Industrial Park Plat

N0
0°

07
'2

5"
W

    
56

3.
71

'

Entrance

Entrance

Entrance

Entrance

Lo
t 2

1
Lo

t 2
2

Lo
t 1

7
Lo

t 1
8

R:\2400\2450\2450036\dwg\2450036_csm.dwg

Bearings are referenced to the Outagamie County
Coordinate System. The west line of Government

Lot 8 of Section 28, T21N-R18E bears N00°12'51"E.

200'0' 50' 100'

SCALE: 1"= 100'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
ALL OF LOTS 18, 19, 20 AND 21, PART OF LOTS 17 AND 22, KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL

PARK PLAT, CABINET E, PAGE 10, DOCUMENT NUMBER 891343, LOCATED IN PART OF
GOVERNMENT LOTS 6 AND 7, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST,

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

LEGEND
Set 1" x 18" Iron Pipe with cap
weighing 1.38 lbs./lin. ft.

Existing 1" Iron Pipe

Existing 3/4" Iron Rod Unless Noted

Recorded County Monument

Record bearing or distance(xx.xx')

SHEET 1 OF 4 Drafted by: Troy E. Hewitt 10/02/24

N0
0°

12
'5

1"
E 

    
55

15
.4

1'

N89°52'35"E
493.75'

23
47

.9
5'

31
67

.4
6'

Meander corner on the west
line of Government Lot 8,
Section 28, T21N-R18E
Found PK Nail

Southwest Corner,
Section 28, T21N-R18E
Found 1 1/4" Iron Rod

Point of Beginning

Curve C1
Delta: 87°55'36"E
Radius: 95.53'
Arc Length: 146.60'
Chord Direction: N44°05'13"W
Chord Length: 132.63'
Tangent Bearing: S00°07'25"E
Second Tangent Bearing: S88°03'01"E

Found 1 1/4" iron
rod disturbed

1 1/4"

1 1/4"



SHEET 2 OF 4

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

I, Troy E. Hewitt, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that by the order and under the direction of the owners listed hereon, I have surveyed, mapped and
divided all of Lots 18, 19, 20 and 21, part of Lots 17 and 22, Kimberly Industrial Park Plat, Cabinet E, Page 10, Document Number 891343, located in part of
Government Lots 6 and 7, Section 28, Township 21 North, Range 18 East, Village of Kimberly, Outagamie County, Wisconsin more fully described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 28; thence N00°12'51”E, 3167.52 feet on the west line of said Government Lot 8 to the westerly extension of
the south right of way of West Kennedy Avenue; thence N89°52'35”E, 493.75 feet on said westerly extension and continuing on said south right of way and its
easterly extension to the northwest corner of said Lot 21, the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing N89°52'35”E, 342.99 feet on said south right of way; thence
S84°29'18”E, 87.42 feet on said south right of way to the northwest corner of Lot 1, Volume 7 of Certified Survey Maps, Page 1316, Map Number 1316, Document
Number 1044275 (CSM #1316); thence S00°07'25”E, 662.82 feet on the west line of said Lot 1 and continuing on the west line of Lot 2, CSM #1316 to the north right
of way of Truman Street; thence N88°03'01”W, 338.14 feet on said north right of way; thence 146.60 feet on the arc of a 95.53 foot radius curve to the right, having a
long chord which bears N44°05'13”W, 132.63 feet on said north right of way to the east right of way of Ford Street; thence N00°07'25”W, 563.71 feet on said east
right of way to the Point of Beginning.

Said parcel contains 283,178 Square Feet (6.501 Acres) of land more or less.  Subject to any and all easements and restrictions of record.

That the within map is a true and correct representation of the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that land and that I have fully complied
with the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 514 Subdivision of Land of the Village of Kimberly in the surveying, mapping and
dividing of the same.

Dated this ________ day of __________________, 2024.

 _______________________________________________
Troy E. Hewitt                    PLS #2831
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

This certified survey map is contained wholly within the property described in the following recorded instrument.

Owner of Record Recording Information Tax Parcel ID Number

Carole D. Crane Estate Tax Sheltered Trust Document Number 2289103 250192800, 250192900, 250193000, 250193100

ALL OF LOTS 18, 19, 20 AND 21, PART OF LOTS 17 AND 22, KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT, CABINET E, PAGE 10,
DOCUMENT NUMBER 891343, LOCATED IN PART OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 6 AND 7, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH,

RANGE 18 EAST, VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

R:\2400\2450\2450036\dwg\2450036_csm.dwg Drafted by: Troy E. Hewitt 10/02/24



SHEET 3 OF 4

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:
As owner, I do hereby certify that I caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, mapped and divided as represented on this map.  I also do
further certify that this Certified Survey Map is required by s-236.34 to be submitted to the following for approval or objection:  VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY

Carole D. Crane Estate Tax Sheltered Trust Date

Print name and title

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
_________________ COUNTY)   SS

Personally came before me this _________ day of ____________, 2024, the above named to me known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged the same.

___________________________________________________
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin

(print name)______________________________________

My commission expires:_______________

R:\2400\2450\2450036\dwg\2450036_csm.dwg Drafted by: Troy E. Hewitt 10/02/24

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
ALL OF LOTS 18, 19, 20 AND 21, PART OF LOTS 17 AND 22, KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT, CABINET E, PAGE 10,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 891343, LOCATED IN PART OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 6 AND 7, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH,
RANGE 18 EAST, VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN



SHEET 4 OF 4

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY APPROVAL CERTIFICATE:

As duly elected/appointed Outagamie County Treasurer and Village of Kimberly Treasurer, we hereby certify that there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special
assessments on any of the lands shown hereon.

Rochelle Oskey Jennifer Weyenbert
Outagamie County Treasurer Village of Kimberly Treasurer

Approved for the Village of Kimberly on the __________ day of _____________________, 2024.

______________________________________________________________________
Chuck Kuen
Village President

TREASURERS CERTIFICATE:

R:\2400\2450\2450036\dwg\2450036_csm.dwg Drafted by: Troy E. Hewitt 10/02/24

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
ALL OF LOTS 18, 19, 20 AND 21, PART OF LOTS 17 AND 22, KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT, CABINET E, PAGE 10,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 891343, LOCATED IN PART OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 6 AND 7, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH,
RANGE 18 EAST, VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

BUILDING SETBACK NOTE
A 30' building setback line was labeled and depicted on the Kimberly Industrial Park Plat referencing the Kimberly Industrial Park Plat Covenants. This setback is
removed from this Certified Survey Map. Please reference said covenants and the local Village of Kimberly Zoning Ordinance for any setback restrictions.



1 
 

 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Plan Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Crane Engineering Site & Building Plan Review   

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director 

REPORT DATE:  November 19, 2024 

 
EXPLANATION:  Robert E. Lee & Associates on behalf of Crane Engineering has submitted a site review 
application for a proposed building addition to the Crane Engineering building at 707 Ford Street. The site 
currently includes 4 parcels (250-1928-00, 250-1929-00, 250-1930-00 and 250-1931-00) totaling 6.501 
acres all of which are zoned I-1, limited industrial district. As part of the approval the applicant also 
included a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine all 4 properties into one site.  
 
Attached to this staff report includes: 

1. Site Plan Review Application 
2. Project Description 
3. Plan Drawings 

 
Scope of Construction – Reference Project Description and Plans for additional insight. 

4. 43,000sf building addition to the southern portion of the building 
5. Addition includes additional manufacturing and warehousing/staging areas 
6. Façade material will be made up of an insulated metal panel 
7. Project includes the addition of 50 on-site parking stalls 
8. Project includes enhanced stormwater management on the SE portion of the site including new 

roof drains 
9. New site lighting complies with applicable Village ordinances 
10. New landscaping along the southern and western portions of the property will be provided 

 
The staff zoning review identified the proposed project complies with applicable ordinances.  
Staff has completed a review of the site for compliance with the Kimberly Municipal Code and Kimberly 
Industrial Park Covenants whereas the proposed project substantially meets code and notes the following: 

11. Setbacks. As noted on the plat and recorded in the original covenants, there is an existing 30-foot 
front yard setback on these properties. This restriction is greater than the zoning requirements for 
the I-1 district which does not require any front yard setback. Unaware of the covenants, the 
proposed building was designed roughly 20+ feet from Ford and Truman Street. The project as 
presented would be contingent upon the Village Board approving an affidavit of correction to 
remove the 30-foot setback on the plat and both the Village Board and the property owners of the 
plat to reduce the setback restriction within the covenants.   

12. Parcel. The structure/development cannot cross a parcel line.  The four lots must be combined via 
Certified Survey Map. 

13. Stormwater. The Applicant has submitted a stormwater management plan. This plan will need full 
review and approval by the Village of Kimberly. Upon acceptance a stormwater management 
agreement shall be recorded against the property. 



2 
 

14. Building Inspections and Approvals. Building plan review and inspections will be completed by the 
State of Wisconsin, unless delegation authority is completed by the Village of Kimberly.   

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the site plan and architectural components of 
the Crane Engineering building expansion, contingent upon the following:  

1. A Certified Survey Map combining all four properties is recorded prior to the issuance of permit. 
2. The 30-foot front yard setback as noted on the original plat and as documented in the covenants is 

released or reduced to allow the proposed development as presented. 
3. Stormwater management plan shall be reviewed, and a stormwater management agreement is 

recorded for the property 
 

 







TYPICAL EXISTING WALL

DEMO WALLS

WALL KEY

NEW WALL/FURRING

NEW MASONRY/
VENEER WALL

NEW COOLER/
FREEZER WALLS

NEW PRECAST WALL

FIRE WALL OR
FIRE BARRIER

NEW IMP WALL

NEW FOUNDATION WALL

EX-JEX-HEX-GEX-FEX-E EX-K EX-L EX-M EX-N

EX-1

EX-2

EX-3

EX-4

EX-5

EX-6

EX-7

EX-A EX-B EX-C EX-D

EX-1.5

EX-3.1

EX-5.2

EX-6.9

2'-11" 42'-9" 2'-11" 15'-3" 2'-11" 42'-9" 2'-11" 22'-10 5/8"

45'-8" 18'-2" 45'-8" 24'-4 1/8" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0"

1'-0"

29'-0" 30'-0" 28'-0"

112'-5"

2
'-
1
1
"

2
2
'-
8
 1

/4
"

2
'-
3
"

2
2
'-
9
 3

/4
"

2
'-
1
1
"

7
'-
9
"

2
'-
1
1
"

2
2
'-
9
 3

/4
"

2
'-
3
"

2
3
'-
1
 3

/4
"

2
'-
3
"

2
2
'-
3
 1

/2
"

2
'-
1
1
"

2
5
'-
3
 1

/4
"

2
5
'-
4
 3

/4
"

1
0
'-
9
 1

/2
"

2
5
'-
3
 1

/4
"

2
5
'-
4
 3

/4
"

2
4
'-
1
0
 1

/2
"

1
3
9
'-
1
1
"

2'-11" 42'-9" 2'-11" 15'-3" 2'-11" 42'-9" 2'-11" 22'-10 5/8"

48'-7" 15'-3" 48'-7"

120'-0"

1

A3.0

55'-0" 16'-0" 54'-0"

A B C D E F G

H

H

30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0"
1'-0"

40'-0" 40'-0" 40'-0" 40'-0" 54'-0"

33'-0"

24'-0" 70'-0"

K

K

M

M

94'-0"

335'-0"

7.1

7.1

8

9 9

0.5

3
0
'-
0
"

4
0
'-
0
"

4
0
'-
0
"

4
0
'-
0
"

4
0
'-
0
"

4
5
'-
0
"

2
3
5
'-
0
"

1
3
5
.0

0
°

135.00°

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

4'-0" 9'-0" 4'-6" 9'-0" 4'-0"

2'-0"

12'-0"

2'-0"

3'-4" 2'-8"

U
P

UP

3 5/8"

13'-6"

3 5/8"

13'-7 7/8"

3 5/8"

1
0
'-
0
"

3
 5

/8
"

1
9
'-
4
"

3
 5

/8
"

2
1
'-
0
"

3
 5

/8
"1
0
'-
6
"

3
 5

/8
"

2
1
'-
0
 5

/8
"

11'-5 3/4"

6"

11'-5"

3
 5

/8
"

5
'-
6
"

3
 5

/8
"

1
1
'-
0
"

E.1

5
6
'-
0
"

29'-6"

8.4

7.7

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L. C

O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

1 TON BRIDGE CRANE
AND STRUCTURE
(BY OWNER)

LINER PANEL

GIRT WALL
TO DECK ABOVE

8
'-
0
" 

x 
1
0
'-
0
" 

O
.H

.D
.

1
1
2
A

9'x10' O.H. DOCK DOOR

115A

9'-0" 12'-0" 18'-0" 12'-0" 9'-0"

C.B.

12'-0" x 14'-0" O.H.D.

109B

12'-0" x 14'-0" O.H.D.

110A

S
M

A
L
L
 P

A
R

T
S

/T
O

O
L
S

S
M

A
L
L
 P

A
R

T
S

/T
O

O
L
S

1
5
'-
4
"

8
'-
0
"

1
2
'-
0
"

8
'-
0
"

1
2
'-
0
"

8
'-
0
"

1
1
'-
3
"

9
'-
6
"

1
2
'-
0
"

8
'-
0
"

1
1
'-
0
"

8
'-
6
 1

/2
"

1
2
'-
0
"

8
'-
0
"

1
1
'-
6
"

8
'-
6
 1

/2
"

1
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
6
 1

/2
"

3'-6"14'-0" 36'-0" 3'-6" 12'-0"

12'-4 1/8"

3'-6"2'-0"

13'-9 1/8"

13'-0 5/8"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
6
 1

/2
"

PLASTIC
COLUMN
PROTECTOR7'x8' (40K)

LEVELER
7'x8' (40K)
LEVELER

7'-0" 7'-0"

14'-0"

6
0
'-
0
"

12'-0" x 14'-0" O.H.D.

115C

NEW 5 TON
BRIDGE CRANE

MOCIFY STRUCTURE
AS NEEDED FOR NEW
5 TON BRIDGE CRANE

E
X. 2

 T
O
N
 J

IB
 C

R
A
N
E

E
X. 2

 T
O
N
 J

IB
 C

R
A
N
E

E
X. 2

 T
O
N
 J

IB
 C

R
A
N
E

REMOVE AND LOWER
EXISTING JIB CRANE

NEW 2 TON JIB NEW 2 TON JIB

NEW 2 TON JIBNEW 2 TON JIB

NEW 2 TON JIB NEW 2 TON JIB

REMOVE 
UNDERGROUND
PUMPS & PIT

REMOVE EX.
DOCK LEVELERS
AND DOORS

E
X. 1

 T
O
N
 J

IB
 C

R
A
N
E

20'x30'
SELF CONTAINED
PAINT BOOTH

NEW WINDOWS

REMOVE EX.
COMPRESSOR
ROOM

CONTINUE CRANE
RAIL FOR EXISTING
BRIDGE CRANE

NEW 5 TON
BRIDGE CRANE

NEW 2 TON JIB

C.B.

T
R

E
N

C
H

 D
R

A
IN

T
R

E
N

C
H

 D
R

A
IN

E
X. 2

 T
O
N
 J

IB
 C

R
A
N
E

ADDITIONEXISTING

A1.1

1

7
"

2
7
'-
9
"

2
8
'-
4
"

2
8
'-
4
"

8
5
'-
0
"

NEW 5 TON
BRIDGE CRANE

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

2'-5"

E
X. C

O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

G.1

C
O
L.

C
O
L. PARTS 
ELEVATOR

FUT. PARTS 
ELEVATOR

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

C
O
L.

(6) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 36 TOTAL PALLETS
27'-0"

(38) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 228 TOTAL PALLETS
171'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(1
0
) 

P
A

L
L
E

T
S

 S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 6

 H
IG

H
 =

 6
0
 T

O
T

A
L
 P

A
L
L
E

T
S

4
5
'-
0
"

(1
0
) 

P
A

L
L
E

T
S

 S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 6

 H
IG

H
 =

 6
0
 T

O
T

A
L
 P

A
L
L
E

T
S

4
5
'-
0
"

(6
) 

P
A

L
L
E

T
S

 S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 6

 H
IG

H
 =

 3
6
 T

O
T

A
L
 P

A
L
L
E

T
S

2
7
'-
0
"

(1
6
) 

P
A

L
L
E

T
S

 S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 6

 H
IG

H
 =

 9
6
 T

O
T

A
L
 P

A
L
L
E

T
S

7
2
'-
0
"

(1
4
) 

P
A

L
L
E

T
S

 S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 6

 H
IG

H
 =

 8
4
 T

O
T

A
L
 P

A
L
L
E

T
S

6
3
'-
0
"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

14'-0"
(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS

72'-0" 12'-0"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

(16) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 96 TOTAL PALLETS
72'-0"

(20) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 120 TOTAL PALLETS
90'-0"

(20) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 120 TOTAL PALLETS
90'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(8) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 48 TOTAL PALLETS
36'-0"

(6) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 36 TOTAL PALLETS
27'-0"

(6) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 36 TOTAL PALLETS
27'-0"

(6
) 

P
A

L
L
E

T
S

 S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 6

 H
IG

H
 =

 3
6
 T

O
T

A
L
 P

A
L
L
E

T
S

2
7
'-
0
"

(1
0
) 

P
A

L
L
E

T
S

 S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 6

 H
IG

H
 =

 6
0
 T

O
T

A
L
 P

A
L
L
E

T
S

4
5
'-
0
"

(3
6
) 

P
A

L
L
E

T
S

 S
T

A
C

K
E

 6
 H

IG
H

 =
 2

1
6
 T

O
T

A
L
 P

A
L
L
E

T
S

1
6
2
'-
0
"

(1
9)

 P
A
LL

ETS
 S

TA
C
K
ED

 6
 H

IG
H
 =

 1
14

 T
O
TA

L 
P
ALL

ETS

85
'-9

 1
/2

"

(6) PALLETS STACKED 6 HIGH = 36 TOTAL PALLETS
27'-0"

3,678 TOTAL PALLET POSITIONS

SERVICE

BAY

109

SERVICE

BAY

110

COMPRESSOR

ROOM

111

BEARING

ASSEMBLY

112

W
IP

1
1
3

INVENTORY

114

STAGING

115

SHIPPING/

RECEIVING

116

111

109A 110B

112B

9'x10' O.H. DOCK DOOR

115B 115D

114

EX. COLS. TO REMAIN

E
X. C

O
L.

E
X. C

O
L.

E
X. C

O
L.

E
X. C

O
L.

E
X. C

O
L.

E
X. C

O
L.

E
X. C

O
L.

E
X. C

O
L.

E
X. C

O
L.

W
IN

D
O

W

IN
C

O
M

IN
G

1
1
7

PRELIMINARY NO:

SUPERVISOR:

EXPEDITOR:

DRAWN BY:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 -

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN

DESIGNER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

INTERIOR DESIGNER:

A1.0
03.25.2024

J.R.S.

-------

-------

P24099

-------

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
O

R
:

K
IM

B
E

R
L

Y
,

C
R

A
N

E
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

K. VERSTEGEN

R. LINDSTROM

-------

NORTH

1/16" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN

1 04.17.2024 J.R.S.

2

3

4

5

6

kverstegen
Length Measurement
25'-0"

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Length Measurement
25'-0"

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Text Box
= Amerilux Translucent Panel with Frame - 40mm x 4' x 25' (Alt #17)

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Line

kverstegen
Text Box
= Remove existing exterior wall panel & Insulation, replace with IMP (Alt #18)

kverstegen
Length Measurement
210'-6 1/2"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
120'-3 1/4"

kverstegen
Text Box
Existing Windows to Remain

kverstegen
Arrow

kverstegen
Arrow



DOOR & WINDOW VALUES

WINDOWS: U VALUE 0.--
SHGC 0.--
VT 0.--

DOORS: U VALUE 0.38

O.H. DOORS: U VALUE 0.11

DOORS: U VALUE 0.--
SHGC 0.--
VT 0.--

(>50% GLAZING)

(SWINGING)

(NON-SWINGING)

FINISH FLOOR

100' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR

100' - 0"

EAVE HT.

122' - 0"

T.O. FOOTING

96' - 0"

EX-A EX-B EX-C EX-D

MEZZANINE

111' - 3"

T.O. PARAPET

112' - 8"

A B C D F G H K M

LOW EAVE HT.

120' - 2 1/2"

E.1

RAKE TRIM

NEW METAL ROOF

NEW 2 1/2"
STRIATED IMP

G.1

FINISH FLOOR

100' - 0"

T.O. FOOTING

96' - 0"

EX-1 EX-2 EX-3 EX-4 EX-5 EX-6 EX-7

T.O. WALL

123' - 9"

MEZZANINE

111' - 3"

7.1 8 90.5

LOW EAVE HT.

120' - 2 1/2"

8.47.7

FINISH FLOOR

100' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR

100' - 0"

EAVE HT.

122' - 0"

T.O. FOOTING

96' - 0"

EX-AEX-BEX-CEX-D

MEZZANINE

111' - 3"

T.O. PARAPET

112' - 8"

ABCDEFGHKM

LOW EAVE HT.

120' - 2 1/2"

E.1

NEW WINDOWS

NEW WINDOW

NEW 3" IMP

GUTTER W/ 
DOWNSPOUTS
AS REQ'D

RAKE TRIM NEW METAL ROOF

G.1

FINISH FLOOR

100' - 0"

T.O. FOOTING

96' - 0"

EX-1.5EX-2.3EX-3.1EX-3.9EX-5.2EX-6.1EX-6.9

MEZZANINE

111' - 3"

7.189 0.5

LOW EAVE HT.

120' - 2 1/2"

8.4 7.7

NEW 2 1/2"
STRIATED IMP

RAKE TRIM

PRELIMINARY NO:

SUPERVISOR:

EXPEDITOR:

DRAWN BY:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 -

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN

DESIGNER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

INTERIOR DESIGNER:

A2.0
03.25.2024

J.R.S.

-------

-------

P24099

-------

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
O

R
:

K
IM

B
E

R
L

Y
,

C
R

A
N

E
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

K. VERSTEGEN

R. LINDSTROM

-------

1 04.17.2024 J.R.S.

2

3

4

5

6

1/16" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

kverstegen
Length Measurement
23'-9"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
25'-0"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
2'-6"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
25'-0"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
2'-6"

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Text Box
Existing Windows to Remain

kverstegen
Arrow

kverstegen
Arrow

kverstegen
Length Measurement
19'-2"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
19'-2"

kverstegen
Text Box
= Amerilux Translucent Panel with Frame - 40mm x 4' x 25' (Alt #17)

kverstegen
Text Box
= Remove existing exterior wall panel & Insulation, replace with IMP (Alt #18)

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Length Measurement
24'-5"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
210'-1 1/4"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
120'-3"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
11'-5"

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Length Measurement
19'-2"

kverstegen
Length Measurement
19'-2"

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Length Measurement
4'-0"

kverstegen
Rectangle

kverstegen
Rectangle



32

42

SLOVAN

TISCH

NORMAN

MILLS

67

HOLSTEINTOWN

CALUMETVILLE

PIPE MARYTOWN

STOCKBRIDGE

QUINNEY

BROTHER-

151

JERICHO NEW

CHILTON HAYTON

SCHOOL
HILL

151

NEWTON
ST. NAZIANZ

VALDERS

42

96LITTLE

ASKEATON

BRILLIONSHERWOOD

55 POTTER

32

57

HILBERT114
JOHN

ST.

CHUTE

10
JCT.

FOREST

WHITELAW

BRANCH

GRIMMS

COLLINS
CLARKS

REEDSVILLE

CATO
10

ROCKWOOD

147

310

KELLNERS-

43

WAYSIDE

VILLE

MORRISON

MARIBEL 147

CREEK
FRANCIS

MISHICOT

COOPERS-
TOWN

CREEKS
TWO

GREEN-

FREEDOM

VILLE
MACK-

47

41

WRIGHTS-
TOWN

LEAF

57

96

55

SEYMOUR

CREEK
BLACK

54
ONEIDA

29POLAND

DENMARK

LANGES
CORNERS

SHIRLEY

32

LARK

96

VILLE

163
MILLS

PILSEN

STANGLE-

FRANKEN

ALLOUEZ

BELLEVUE

NEW

163

ELLIS-
VILLE

BURG
LUXEM-

KEWAUNEE

ALASKA

54

CREEK
BIRCH

SIDEABRAMSADVANCE

41

141

156
TON

BRIAR-

55

55

ANSTON

29

KUNESH
29

ZACHOW

KRAKOW

47

ANGELICA

BONDUEL

117

160 PULASKI

SOBIESKI

SAMPSON

DYCKESVILLE

CHAMPION

SUAMICO

CASCO

EUREN

SUAMICO
LITTLE

57

BRUSSELS

ROSIERE

22UNDER- FALLS

PULCIFER

CECIL

22

HILL

32

VALLEY
GREEN

STILES

SURING

GILLETT OCONTO

PENSAUKEE

BROOK-

22

LINE
COUNTY

OCONTO

41

BEAVER

HAYES

32
64

HICKORY
CORNERS

KLONDIKE

MOUNTAIN

FIELD

HARMONY

COLEMAN

64
POUND

PESHTIGO

141

CRIVITZ

LOOMIS

PORTER-

INLET
MIDDLE

RIO

RANKIN

CREEK

ALGOMA

VILLE

WOOD

FOREST-

42
KOLBERG

MAPLE-

CARLS-

JACKSON-

VILLE

PORT

42

BAY ROCK

BAY
SISTER

HARBOR
BAILEYS

EPHRAIM

HARBOR
EGG

CREEK
FISH

57

BAY
ROWLEYS

42

ELLISON GILLS

KIMBERLY

VICINITY MAP LOCATION MAP

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES,
WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT, FROM THE OWNERS OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITIES.  ALL UTILITY
OWNERS SHALL BE NOTIFIED FOR LOCATES BY THE CONTRACTOR 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION.

NOTE:
ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL
BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONTROL
AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS.

ATTENTION!
DOWNLOADED PLANS ARE NOT SCALEABLE, NEITHER THE
OWNER OR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE SCALE OR PRINT QUALITY OF DOWNLOADED PLANS.
ONLY PRINTED PLANS FROM BLUE PRINT SERVICE CO., INC.
SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE SCALEABLE PLANS.

PROJECT
LOCATION

PROJECT
LOCATION

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C1.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

E COLLEGE AVE / CTH CE

VAN ROY RD

TRUMAN ST

F
O

R
D

 S
T

C
A

R
T

E
R

 C
T

W KENNEDY AVE

W 4TH ST

T
R

I-
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 E

X
P

Y
 / 

S
T

H
 4

41

S
 A

U
R

O
R

A
 D

R

E FOREST ST

CANARY ST

E COLLEGE AVE / CTH CE

E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
 D

R

RAILROAD

M
IL

K
Y

 W
A

Y

C1.0 LOCATION MAPS AND INDEX TO DRAWINGS
C2.0 GENERAL NOTES
C3.0 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
C4.0 SITE PLAN
C5.0 UTILITY PLAN
C6.0 GRADING PLAN
C7.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C8.0 POND PLN
C9.0 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS
C10.0 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS
C11.0 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION TYPES A, B, C AND D
C12.0 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION TYPE D-HR AND TYPE D-M
C13.0 EROSION CONTROL - DITCH CHECK DETAILS
C14.0 EROSION CONTROL - SHEET FLOW DETAILS
C15.0 EROSION CONTROL - TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES
C16.0 EROSION CONTROL - EROSION MAT SLOPE APPLICATION DETAILS
C17.0 EROSION CONTROL - EROSION MAT CHANNEL APPLICATION DETAILS

DESCRIPTIONSHT. NO.

INDEX TO DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANITOWOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAUKAUNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
p

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE PERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHWAUBENON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO RIVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
STURGEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALMY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENOMINEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARINETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181



CRANE ESTATE TAX TRUST
P.O. BOX 38
KIMBERLY, WISCONSIN 54136

PHONE NUMBER

CONTACT:  NAME OF CONTACT

HANDICAP PARKING

UTILITIES PRESENT:
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, WE ENERGIES, AT&T, TIME WARNER, AND TDS.
UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED ON LOCATES FROM:

DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKET NUMBERS 20242302649 DATED 6/6/2024, 20242302646 DATED 6/13/2024, AND
20242804736 DATED 7/18/2024. VISIBLE OBSERVATION AND RECORD UTILITY PLAN DOCUMENTS.  UTILITY LINE
LOCATIONS SHOULD BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.  THIS SITE MAY CONTAIN BURIED UTILITIES NOT
IDENTIFIED ON THIS MAP.

DIGGERS HOTLINE = 1-800-242-8511

KELLER, INC.
N216 STATE HIGHWAY 55
KAUKAUNA, WISCONSIN 54130

(920) 470-6198

CONTACT: KEITH VERSTEGAN

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER
WATER VALVE

ELEC ELECTRICPP POWER POLE

BENCH MARKBM

LP LIGHT POLE

STA.

TV TELEVISION

STATION

ASPHALT

BIT. BITUMINOUS

BLDG

CONC

PED

HSE

ASPH

SW SIDEWALK

BUILDING

PEDESTAL

HOUSE

CONCRETE

GR. GRAVEL

HYD. HYDRANT

TELE

MH

CB

ST

SAN
WV

MANHOLE

TELEPHONE

CATCH BASIN

FENCE

WM WATERMAIN VPC

EDGE OF GRAVEL

EDGE OF ASPHALT

CONTOUR LINE

TREE/BRUSH LINE

CURB & GUTTER

RETAINING WALL

GUARD RAIL

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

CURB STOP

WATER MANHOLE

REDUCER/INCREASER

SANITARY MANHOLE

AIR RELIEF MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET (NOT IN CURB AND GUTTER)

STORM INLET (IN CURB AND GUTTER)

STORM INLET MANHOLE

TANK COVER

SOIL BORING

POST

IRON PIPE/ROD

PK NAIL

DECIDUOUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE

BUSH

RIP RAP

CULVERT

WETLANDS

SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

FORCEMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

GAS LINE

OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD CABLE TV LINE

CABLE TV LINE

FIBER OPTIC LINE

R/W LINE

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

SECTION LINE

SB

POWER POLE

POWER POLE W/GUY WIRE

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

CABLE TV MANHOLE

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

MAILBOX

SIGN

BOLLARD

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
SPECTRUM / TIME WARNER / CHARTER
12405 POWERSCOURT DR.
ST. LOUIS MO   63131

(262) 446-9821

GAS & ELECTRIC:
WE ENERGIES
800 S. LYNNDALE DR.
APPLETON, WI  54914

(800) 242-9137

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
TDS METROCOM / TDS TELECOM
W6174 AEROTECH DR. - SUITE A
APPLETON, WI  54914

(920) 882-3342

TOP OF CURB
RIGHT OF WAY

CENTERLINE

REFERENCE LINE

CULVERT

INVERT

FLOW LINE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

RCP

PROPOSEDPR

BACK OF CURB

END OF RADIUSEOR

BOC CULV

POINT OF TANGENCY

POINT OF CURVATURE

POINT OF INTERSECTION

VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY

VERTICAL POINT OF INTERSECTION

VERTICAL POINT OF CURVATURE

VPI

EXISTING

RADIUS

PI

PT

EX

R

PC
VPT

T/C

INV

CMP

R/L

C/L

F/L

R/W

BACK TO BACK (OF CURB)B-B

FACE TO FACE (OF CURB)F-F

WATER/SANITARY SEWER:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
515 W KIMBERLY AVE
KIMBERLY, WI  54136

(920) 788-7500

OWNER INFORMATION: CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

UTILITY INFORMATION:

LEGEND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
AT & T / SBC
221 W. WASHINGTON ST.
APPLETON, WI   54911

(920) 221-5969

TO BE DEMOLISHED

TO BE REMOVED

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C2.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF PARTICIPANTS UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN WIS. STATUTE 182.0175 (1974) REQUIRES MIN. OF 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181



CC

C

C

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

Delta

87°55'36"

Radius

95.53'

Length

146.60'

Chord Direction

S44°05'13"E

Chord Length

132.63'

Tangent Bearing

FO
R

D
 S

T
R

EE
T

W KENNEDY AVENUE

TRUMAN STREET

NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 40' 80'

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C3.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK ESTABLISHED BY:
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

FIELD VERIFY BENCHMARKS FOR ACCURACY.

EL. NO. DESCRIPTION

50 NW CORNER OF TRANSFORMER PAD 743.34

51 BURY TAG 7-0 ON HYDRANT 745.15

51

50

LEGEND

1. EXISTING ASPHALT AND BASE COURSE MAY BE
PULVERIZED AND STOCKPILED ON SITE FOR
FUTURE USE.

2. EXISTING GAS, ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION
AND TELEPHONE TO BE REMOVED AND/OR
RELOCATED BY OTHERS.  WORK SHALL BE
COORDINATED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

3. ALL MISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURES SHALL BE
REMOVED.

4. DRIVEWAY OPENINGS SHALL BE REMOVED AND
CURB OPENINGS SHALL BE CLOSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD DETAIL "CURB
REMOVAL", SEE DETAIL SHEETS.

TO BE DEMOLISHED

DEMOLITION NOTES

TO BE REMOVED

CLEAR AND GRUB AS NEEDED

REMOVE LIGHT BOLLARDS

SAWCUT REQ'D. (TYP.)

REMOVE EX. FENCE

LIGHT POLE TO REMAIN

REMOVE EX. LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE TO REMAIN

REMOVE EX. PAVEMENT,
SIDEWALK AND FENCING

(TYP.)

REMOVE EX. LOADING DOCKS AND
ASSOCIATED PAVEMENT, RETAINING

WALLS AND STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TYPICAL CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=0.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250193200

AutoCAD SHX Text
250193100

AutoCAD SHX Text
250193000

AutoCAD SHX Text
250192900

AutoCAD SHX Text
250192800

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
250191301

AutoCAD SHX Text
250191201

AutoCAD SHX Text
250191200

AutoCAD SHX Text
250191101

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM CSM 1316

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM CSM 1316

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
250192700



CC

C

C

NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 40' 80'

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C4.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (S.F.)

ASPHALT PAVEMENT (LIGHT) (16,779 S.F.)

ASPHALT PAVEMENT (HEAVY) (33,488 S.F.)

LANDSCAPE AREA

GREEN SPACE

PROPOSED 18" STANDARD SHEDDING
CURB AND GUTTER

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

HANDICAPPED PARKING

SIGN

INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS

1

SITE DATA

TOTAL PARKING STALLS PROVIDED = 110

HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS = 3

TOTAL PARKING STALLS REQUIRED = X

ZONING

LEGEND

TOTAL AREA = 6.51 ACRES, 283,178 S.F.

BUILDING AREA = 2.00 ACRES, 86,925 S.F. (30.7%)

SIDEWALK/PARKING LOT AREA = 2.07 ACRES, 90,172 S.F. (31.8%)

GREEN SPACE = 2.44 ACRES, 106,081 S.F. (37.5%)

PARKING DATA

I-1 - LIMITED INDUSTRIAL

NOTE
ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSOILED
TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES, SEEDED AND
MULCHED.  AREA TO BE RAKED FREE OF
STONES AND CLUMPS.

250193100, 250193000, 250192600 AND 250192800
(CSM IN PROGRESS TO COMBINE)

PARCEL NO.

12

RESERVED
PARKING

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

FO
R

D
 S

T
R

EE
T

W KENNEDY AVENUE

TRUMAN STREET

44.0'

54.0'

44.0'

34.0'

27.5' 27.5' 34.0'

10.0'

50.0'

30.0'

10.0'

25.0'

35.0'
25.0'

29.0'

10
.0

'

25.0'

18.0'

9.
0'

18.0'

9.
0'

25
.0

'

SAWCUT
REQ'D(TYP.)

19

9

7

15

8

SIDEWALK WITH INTEGRAL CURB

5.0'

WET DETENTION
POND W/ LIGHT RIP
RAP ON SIDE
SLOPES, SEE
DETAIL SHEET 8

PR BUILDING ADDITION
43,643 SF

FENCE AROUND STORAGE
AREA PER GENERAL
CONTRACTOR

GATES PER GENERAL
CONTRACTOR

PROVIDE CURB CUT PER
VILLAGE STANDARDS

8" CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY APRON

EX. DRIVEWAY
TO REMAIN

PROVIDE CURB OPENING
PER VILLAGE STANDARDS

8" CONCRETE APRON

LANDSCAPE FABRIC AND
STONE TO MATCH EX.
LANDSCAPING ON SITE

EX. SIDEWALK
TO REMAIN

14
9

9

10

7

3

5' WIDE CONCRETE
APRON

4' HIGH GALVANIZED
CHAIN LINK FENCE
PER GENERAL
CONTRACTOR

5' WIDE SWING GATE

32.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM CSM 1316

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM CSM 1316

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TLE FOR MULTI USE TRAIL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING



CC

C

C

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

ST MH 8
RIM:743.56
D=4.00'
INV:739.56 (15" S)

ST MH 2
RIM:743.46

D=6.65'
INV:736.81 (12" E)

INV:740.00 (8" S)
INV:736.81 (12" NW)

ST MH 9
RIM:743.05
D=4.55'
INV:738.50 (12" N)
INV:738.50 (12" W)

ST MH 10
RIM:742.79

D=4.14'
INV:738.65 (12" E)
INV:738.65 (12" S)

ST INLET 6 (TYPE A)
RIM:741.90
D=3.91'
INV:737.99 (15" NW)
INV:737.99 (15" E)

ST INLET 4 (TYPE A)
RIM:741.86

D=4.77'
INV:737.09 (12" N)
INV:737.09 (12" S)
INV:737.09 (15" E)

ST INLET 5 (TYPE A)
RIM:741.86

D=4.25'
INV:737.61 (12" N)

ST INLET 7 (TYPE A)
RIM:741.80
D=3.29'
INV:738.51 (15" N)
INV:738.51 (15" SE)

ST INLET 3 (TYPE A)
RIM:741.76

D=4.25'
INV:737.51 (12" S)

ST INLET 11 (TYPE A)
RIM:741.25
D=2.53'
INV:738.72 (12" W)

ST INLET 1 (TYPE A)
RIM:739.96

D=3.03'
INV:736.93 (12" SE)

15" APRON ENDWALL
WITH RIP RAP
E.O.P. INV:736.50 (15" W)

12" APRON ENDWALL
WITH RIP RAP
E.O.P. INV:736.50 (12" W )

134'-12" ST. SEWER @ 0.31%

118' - 15" ST. SEWER @ 0.50%

75' - 12" ST. SEWER @ 0.70%

194' - 15" ST. SEWER @ 0.54%

102' - 15" ST. SEWER @ 0.51%

297' - 15" ST. SEWER @ 0.50%

28' - 12" ST. SEWER @ 0.25%

60' - 12" ST. SEWER @ 0.25%

19' - 12" ST. SEWER @ 0.27%

125' - 12" ST. SEWER @ 0.25%

48' - 12" ST. SEWER @ 0.25%

40' - 8" ST. SEWER @ 1.04%

CO

15" APRON ENDWALL
WITH RIP RAP
E.O.P. INV:736.50 (15" W)

NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 40' 80'

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C5.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

NOTE

EXISTING WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)

EXISTING STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

LEGEND

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

CURB STOP

WATER MANHOLE

REDUCER/INCREASER

SANITARY MANHOLE

LIFT STATION

TRACER WIRE SIGNAL CONNECTION BOX

CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET (NOT IN CURB AND GUTTER)

STORM INLET (IN CURB AND GUTTER)

STORM INLET MANHOLE

YARD DRAIN

STANDPIPE

ROOF DOWNSPOUT

DISCHARGE STRUCTURE

CO

DS

1. A MINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED
OVER ALL WATERMAIN.

2. SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN AND STORM SEWER SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER
CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
CHAPTERS SPS 381-387.

3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.  IF
EXISTING LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON
THE PLANS,  CONTACT ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONTINUED
WORK.

4. ALL SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER AND WATER SERVICES /
MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH TRACER WIRE OR OTHER
METHOD TO BE LOCATED.

5. EXISTING GAS, ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION AND TELEPHONE
TO BE REMOVED AND/OR RELOCATED BY OTHERS.  WORK
SHALL BE COORDINATED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

FO
R

D
 S

T
R

EE
T

W KENNEDY AVENUE

TRUMAN STREET

114' - 4" SAN SEWER @ 1.04% MIN.

CONNECT TO EX. SAN SEWER. FIELD VERIFY
EXACT SIZE, LOCATION, AND ELEVATION

CLEANOUT REQ'D

8" ST SEWER @ 1.04% MIN.

8" ST SEWER @ 1.04% MIN.
6" DOWNSPOUT
COLLECTOR
(TYP.)

PR BUILDING ADDITION
43,643 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TLE FOR MULTI USE TRAIL PROJECT



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

CO

743

743

743

743

744

742

74
2

74
3

743

743

74
2

74
3

74
3

74
3

73
373
8

MATCH EX E/P
±742.77

E/P 743.27 E/P 742.66

E/P 743.18 E/P 743.31

E/P 743.96

E/P 743.83E/P 743.83

E/P 742.54

E/P 742.54

E/P 739.96

E/P 740.04

E/P 742.91

E/P 743.81

E/P 743.81
RIM 741.86

MATCH EX E/P
±742.47

MATCH EX E/P
±742.09

MATCH EX E/P
±742.32

MATCH EX E/P
±742.25

MATCH EX E/P
±741.97

MATCH EX E/P
±743.93

E/P 741.95

E/P 742.72

MATCH EX E/P
±744.36E/P 743.98

S/W 744.57

E/P 742.11

S/W 742.70

E/P 741.66

E/P 741.96

E/P 741.77
E/P 742.46

E/P 742.34

E/P 742.84

E/P 743.05

E/P 742.45
E/P 741.77

E/P 741.74

E/P 741.40

E/P 741.96

E/P 742.00

E/P 741.75

E/P 742.12

E/P 742.26

MATCH EX E/P
±742.63

E/P 742.25

E/P 743.86

E/P 744.27

E/P 744.08

E/P 744.27

E/P 744.19
E/P 743.90

MATCH EX E/P
±741.81

E/P 741.71

E/P 741.25

E/P 741.25

MATCH EX E/P
±742.25

MATCH EX E/P
±742.28

MATCH EX E/P
±741.77

RIM 743.46

 743.14

 743.14

RIM 739.96

E/P 739.96

RIM 741.76

E/P 743.60

HP 742.33

 742.85
RIM 741.90

HP 743.00

RIM 741.80

 743.00

 741.75

RIM 741.25

 742.00

MATCH EX E/P
±742.66

E/P 741.95

MATCH EX E/P
±742.57

R/W 743.38

NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 40' 80'

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C6.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

LEGEND
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

FLOW LINE ELEVATION

TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION

EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

TOP OF RETAINING WALL ELEVATION

GROUND ELEVATION

DRAINAGE SWALE

DRAINAGE DIVIDE

FLOW ARROW

T/C 999.99

F/L 888.88

S/W 666.66

E/P 555.55

R/W 444.44

333.33

FO
R

D
 S

T
R

EE
T

W KENNEDY AVENUE

TRUMAN STREET

PR BUILDING ADDITION
43,643 SF

FF EL = ±743.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TLE FOR MULTI USE TRAIL PROJECT



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

743

743

743

743

744

742

74
2

74
3

743

743

74
2

74
3

74
3

74
3

73
373
8

NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 40' 80'

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C7.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

FO
R

D
 S

T
R

EE
T

W KENNEDY AVENUE

TRUMAN STREET

EROSION CONTROL

LEGEND

DRAINAGE SWALE

DRAINAGE DIVIDE

FLOW ARROW

SILT FENCE (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056)

DITCH CHECK (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1062)

TRACKING PAD (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057)

EROSION MAT (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1053)

INLET PROTECTION (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060)

ALL EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE
APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY.  THE ACTUAL SITE MAY REQUIRE
MORE OR LESS EROSION CONTROL DEPENDING ON THE CURRENT
CONDITION OF THE SITE.

1.     SILT FENCE IS REQUIRED DOWNSLOPE OF ANY DISTURBED
LAND THAT MAY CARRY SEDIMENTS OFF SITE.

2.     A TRACKING PAD IS REQUIRED AT ANY INGRESS/EGRESS
LOCATION, WHERE SEDIMENT MAY BE TRACKED OFF-SITE.

3.     PROPER INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE USED DEPENDING ON
THE INLET TYPE.

4.     ALL NECESSARY SITE DEWATERING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061.

SILT FENCE REQ'D (TYP.)

INLET
PROTECTION
REQ'D (TYP.)

TRACKING PAD REQ'D (TYP.)

PR BUILDING ADDITION
43,643 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=743.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TLE FOR MULTI USE TRAIL PROJECT



CC

15" APRON ENDWALL
WITH RIP RAP
E.O.P. INV:736.50 (15" W)

118' - 15" ST. SEWER @ 0.50%

125' - 12" ST. SEWER @ 0.25%

40' - 8" ST. SEWER @ 1.04%

CO

74
2

74
3

74
3

73
373

8

E/P 743.27 E/P 742.66

E/P 743.18 E/P 743.31

E/P 742.54

E/P 742.54

RIM 741.86

MATCH EX E/P
±742.47

MATCH EX E/P
±742.09

MATCH EX E/P
±742.32

MATCH EX E/P
±742.25

E/P 741.95

E/P 742.72

E/P 742.00

E/P 741.75

E/P 742.12

E/P 742.26

E/P 742.25

MATCH EX E/P
±741.81

E/P 741.71

E/P 741.25

E/P 741.25

MATCH EX E/P
±742.25

MATCH EX E/P
±742.28

MATCH EX E/P
±741.77

RIM 743.46

 743.14

 743.14

HP 742.33

E/P 741.95

MATCH EX E/P
±742.57

15" APRON ENDWALL
WITH RIP RAP
E.O.P. INV:736.50 (15" W)

73
5

73
5

74
0

74
0

73
2

73
2

73
3

73
3

73
4

73
4

73
6

73
6

73
7

73
7

73
8

73
8

73
9

73
9

74
1

74
1

74
2

740
741

742

743

743

74
3

74
3

743

743

725

730

735

740

745

750

725

730

735

740

745

750

0+00

74
3.

25

73
2.

00

73
2.

00

73
2.

00
1+00

73
2.

00

73
2.

00

73
2.

00

73
2.

00

2+00

73
2.

00

73
2.

00

73
2.

00

73
2.

00

3+00

73
2.

00

73
8.

82

3+50

725

730

735

740

745

750

725

730

735

740

745

750

0+00

73
4.

21

74
0.

06

0+60

NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 20' 40'

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C8.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
INA

B

A1

B1

SECTION B-B1

HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 20'
VERT. SCALE: 1" = 5'

SECTION A-A1

HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 20'
VERT. SCALE: 1" = 5'

PROPOSED POND PROFILE

PR. POND PROFILE

2:1

NORMAL POOL EL. 736.5

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AND
LIGHT RIP RAP (TYP.)

2' TYPE "B" CLAY LINER PER
WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD
1001 TO EL. 740.0

PROPOSED POND ELEVATION

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXISTING SOILS WITHIN POND
EXCAVATION.  IF SOILS OTHER THAN CLAY WITH A HYDRAULIC
CONDUCTIVITY OF 1 x10-7cm/sec OR LESS ARE ENCOUNTERED,
A TWO FOOT CLAY LINER WILL BE REQUIRED AND INSTALLED
PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1001.

POND CONSTRUCTION NOTE

PROPOSED POND ELEVATION

NORMAL POOL
EL. 736.5

2' TYPE "B" CLAY LINER PER
WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD
1001 TO EL. 740.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GROUND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION



NOTE:
FOR PVC PIPE PROVIDE AN APPROVED FLEXIBLE JOINT.

MANHOLE BASE PLAN
8" - 60" (INCLUSIVE)

SEE NOTE

TOP HALF OF PIPE TO BE
SAWCUT AND REMOVED TO
CONTOUR OF INSIDE OF
MANHOLE. BROKEN EDGES
TO BE PLASTERED SMOOTH
WITH MORTAR. (TYP.)

SHELF

MANHOLE STATION
INVERT AND
COORDINATE
WORK POINT

TROWELED SMOOTH
CURVED TO FIT

STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION
PROVIDE CAP

F
LO

W

3'
-0

"

SANITARY AND STORM STANDARD MANHOLE
8"-24" (INCLUSIVE)

8" PRECAST
CONCRETE BASE

FLEXIBLE PIPE
TO MANHOLE
CONNECTOR
REQUIRED

TONGUE AND
GROOVE JOINT
REQUIRED

CONTINUOUS 1-1/4" X 1-1/4"
JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT
EACH JOINT

ECCENTRIC REDUCING CONE
(VERTICAL WALL OF
ECCENTRIC CONE SHALL BE
ON DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF
MANHOLE. THIS DETAIL
SHOWN ROTATED 90° FOR
CLARITY.)

CONCRETE ADJUSTING RINGS AS
REQUIRED. (4" MIN. AND 12" MAX.
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL
ADJUSTING RINGS LESS THAN 4"
SHALL BE RUBBER.)

CASTING REQUIREMENTS:
SANITARY MANHOLES:
NEENAH 1500 FRAME AND NON ROCKING LID
WITH CONCEALED PICK HOLES AND
SELF-SEAL NEOPRENE "T" GASKET.
STORM MANHOLES:
NEENAH R 1500 FRAME AND NON ROCKING
LID WITH OPEN PICK HOLES.TWO CONTINUOUS STRIPS OF

1/2" JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL
BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS
AND CASTING. COAT OUTSIDE
OF ADJUSTING RINGS ONLY
WITH SEWER JOINT COMPOUND
AND WRAP WITH MN. 6 MIL
POLYETHYLENE.

PVC COATED CAST IRON
M.H. STEPS 16" O.C.

4'-0" DIA.

5'-8" MIN.

2'-0" DIA.
MIN

P
R

E
C

A
S

T
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E

M
A

N
H

O
LE

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S

WALLS
PRECAST

18
"-

30
"

S
U

M
P

D
E

P
T

H

8"
3 1/2"

TYPE 'A' STORM INLET

ALL PRECAST INLET UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT
REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M 199

CASTING REQUIREMENTS:
STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER:
NEENAH R-3075 WITH TYPE L
GRATE (NEENAH 10996 GRATE
AT DRIVEWAYS)
MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER:
NEENAH R-3501-L1A
PAVED AREAS (NO CURB AND
GUTTER):
NEENAH R-2500
GRASS AREAS:
NEENAH R-2561 WITH BEEHIVE
GRATE

30" I.D. INLET

CONCRETE ADJUSTING RINGS AS
REQUIRED.  (4" MIN. AND 12" MAX.
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL
ADJUSTING RINGS LESS THAN 4"
SHALL BE RUBBER.)

TWO CONTINUOUS STRIPS OF
1/2" JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL
BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS AND
CASTING.  COAT OUTSIDE OF
ADJUSTING RINGS ONLY WITH
SEWER JOINT COMPOUND AND
WRAP WITH MIN. 6 MIL
POLYETHYLENE.

CONTINUOUS 1-1/4" x 1-1/4"
JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT
EACH JOINT.  COAT
OUTSIDE OF JOINT WITH
SEWER JOINT COMPOUND.

FLEXIBLE PIPE TO MANHOLE
CONNECTOR

4" LIP AT CONTRACTOR'S
DISCRETION

INTEGRAL BASEWELDED WIRE
FABRIC

PROVIDE MIN. 1-1/2"
DEEP KEYWAY AT
ALL  JOINTS

WALLS
PRECAST

18
"-

30
"

S
U

M
P

D
E

P
T

H

6"

4"

TYPE 'A' STORM INLET

ALL PRECAST INLET UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT
REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M 199

CASTING REQUIREMENTS:
STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER:
NEENAH R-3075 WITH TYPE L
GRATE (NEENAH 10996 GRATE
AT DRIVEWAYS)
MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER:
NEENAH R-3501-L1A
PAVED AREAS (NO CURB AND
GUTTER):
NEENAH R-2501
GRASS AREAS:
NEENAH R-2564 WITH
BEEHIVE GRATE

CONCRETE ADJUSTING
RINGS AS REQUIRED.  (4"
MIN. AND 12" MAX.  UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL
ADJUSTING RINGS LESS
THAN 4" SHALL BE RUBBER.)

TWO CONTINUOUS STRIPS
OF 1/2" JOINT SEAL OR
EQUAL BETWEEN ADJUSTING
RINGS AND CASTING.  COAT
OUTSIDE OF ADJUSTING
RINGS ONLY WITH SEWER
JOINT COMPOUND AND
WRAP WITH MIN. 6 MIL
POLYETHYLENE.

CONTINUOUS 1-1/4" x 1-1/4"
JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT
EACH JOINT.  COAT
OUTSIDE OF JOINT WITH
SEWER JOINT COMPOUND.

FLEXIBLE PIPE TO MANHOLE
CONNECTOR

4" LIP

INTEGRAL BASEWELDED WIRE
FABRIC

PROVIDE MIN. 1-1/2"
DEEP KEYWAY AT
ALL  JOINTS

4"

OR

30" 36"

44"

24"

24
"

4"

7 
3/

4"

36" I.D. INLET

4"
6"

NOTE
CLEANOUT LINE TO BE THE SAME
SIZE AND MATERIAL AS SEWER MAIN.

STANDARD CLEANOUT
FRAME & COVER

PROVIDE SCH. 40 FROST
SLEEVE PER DHS 382.35

24" SQUARE
CONC. PAD

45°  BEND

CLEAN-OUT DETAIL
(TRAVELED AREAS)

4" (MIN) GRAVEL

CLEANOUT PLUG

45°  BEND

SPEC'D BEDDING

WYE REQUIRED
WHERE SHOWN
ON PLANS OR
REQUIRED BY
CODE

FILL ANNULAR SPACE WITH
SOIL CLASS A-7

24
" M

IN
.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C9.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

PROPERTY LINE
OR

EASEMENT LINE
1'-0" MIN.

NOTE:
SURFACE RESTORATION
REQUIREMENTS PER THE
SPECIFICATIONS.

W(MAX.)=12"+OD/2
W(MIN.)=6"+OD/2

INITIAL 3" OF SOIL CLASS
A-6 IN WET OR UNSTABLE
TRENCH, AS DIRECTED
BY THE ENGINEER,
WITHOUT EXTRA COST
TO OWNER.

COMPACTED BEDDING
AND COVER
SOIL CLASS A-7

SIDE SLOPE TO BE
DETERMINED BY
SOIL CONDITIONS

4" UNDER
BARREL: (6"
FOR BEDROCK
EXCAVATION)

6"
MIN.

6"
MIN.

WW

PIPE
OD

C
O

M
P

A
C

T
E

D
 B

A
C

K
F

IL
L 

A
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D

HDPE /PVC SEWER, WATERMAIN AND FORCEMAIN
BEDDING AND TRENCH DETAIL

SOIL CLASS G-1  OR
C-3 / C-6 IF REQUIRED
PER SPECIFICATIONS

12
"

'Y
' =

 2
X

'X
'

'Y
'

ENDWALL RIP RAP DETAIL

12"-15"Ø PIPE  'X' = 4'
18"-24"Ø PIPE  'X' = 6'
27"-48"Ø PIPE  'X' = 8'

6" CRUSHED STONE

6' MIN.
4 x PIPE DIA.
8' MINIMUM

FILTER FABRIC
AS SPECIFIED

RIP RAP
12" THICK MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:



SHEDDING CURB AND GUTTER

12"

12
"

4% SLOPE

3" R
3" R

6"
 M

IN
.

2"
6"

6"

4"

4"

TOP OF CURB

CURB CUT AT DRIVEWAY

(2) #4 CONTINUOUS
WHERE REQUIRED

3" MINIMUM COMPACTED CRUSHED
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE MATERIAL,

GRADATION NO. 2

UNDISTURBED SOIL

BROOM FINISH
SURFACES

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE 1" EXPANSION JOINTS AT 300' INTERVALS OR AS SPECIFIED.

PROVIDE CONTRACTION JOINTS EVERY 30' OR AS DIRECTED.

2. AT REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT AREAS AND AT TIE-INS TO EXISTING
CURB AND GUTTER, PROVIDE (2) #4 BARS, 18" LONG.  DRILL AND GROUT
INTO EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER 9".  MATCH EXISTING SLOPE OF
EXISTING GUTTER PAN.

18"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

8" OF GRADATION NO. 3 OR NO. 4

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1 1/4" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

1 3/4" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE BINDER

12" OF GRADATION NO. 3 OR NO. 4

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

8" CONCRETE, AS DIRECTED BY
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1-1/2" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

2-1/2" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE BINDER

12" OF GRADATION NO. 3 OR NO. 4

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

TOP OF CURB

FLOW LINE

3'

CURB TAPER DETAIL

CURB TIE-IN DETAIL

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
U

R
B

BACK OF CURB

NOTE:
PROVIDE CONTRACTION JOINTS AT MAXIMUM 20' SPACING
BY SAW CUTTING OR INSERTION OF DIVIDER PLATES

1" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER
PLACED AT MAXIMUM 300'
SPACING AND AT ALL ENDS
OF RADII

18" LONG, 1/2" DIAMETER
REINFORCING RODS

10
"

DRILL 5/8" HOLE MIN. 10"
INTO EXISTING CURB

(PROPOSED TO EXISTING)

REBAR SLEEVES 1" MINIMUM VOID
SPACE AT END OF SLEEVE FOR
THERMAL EXPANSION

SIDEWALK DETAIL

1/8" MIN.

3/16"

1"
 M

IN
. R=1/8"

CONTRACTION JOINT EXPANSION JOINT

1/4"/L.F.

TYPICAL SECTION

WALK
WIDTH

4'

6'
8'

10'

5'

CONTRACTION JOINT SPACING

TRANSVERSE

4'

6'
4'
5'

5'

LONGITUDINAL

NOT REQ'D

NOT REQ'D.
4'
5'

NOT REQ'D.
100' MAX.

100' MAX.
100' MAX.
100' MAX.

100' MAX.

EXPANSION
JOINT SPACING

1/2"

1/
4"

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 D
E

P
T

H

R=1/8"

(TYP.)

PREFORMED
NON-EXTRUDING
JOINT FILLER

4"

R/W

SIDEWALK WIDTH PER PLANS1'

6"

TERRACE
WIDTH VARIES

URBAN OR RURAL
SECTION

ROADWAY

PER L.F.
1/4"-1/2"

TOOLED

12' 6' 6' 100' MAX.

4" COMPACTED CRUSHED AGGREGATE
BASE COURSE MATERIAL, GRADATION NO.3

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

NOTE:
REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS
FOR REINFORCEMENTS.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C10.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS (3)



INLET PROTECTION NOTES:

INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060, STORM DRAIN INLET
PROTECTION FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES.

MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND LISTED ON
THE WDOT PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST MAY BE
SUBSTITUTED.

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE
SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE INLET.  ANY
MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED
IMMEDIATELY.

INLET GRATE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
TYPE FF

DIRECTION OF RUNOFF
WATER FLOW

2" X 4" STAKE AND
CROSS BRACING

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE A

2'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE B
(WITHOUT CURB BOX)

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET WITHOUT A CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C
(WITH CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D

8"
4"

12
"

12" M
IN.

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES)

INSTALLATION NOTES:
TYPE "B" AND "C"

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3"
OF THE GRATE.

DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF MAINTENANCE, USING
A SEWN FLAP, HAND HOLDS OR OTHER METHOD TO
PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING
THE INLET.

TYPE "D"

DO NOT INSTALL INLET PROTECTION TYPE D IN INLETS
SHALLOWER THAN 30" MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE INLET TO THE TOP OF THE GRATE.

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3"
OF THE GRATE.

THE INSTALLED BAG SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SIDE
CLEARANCE, BETWEEN THE INLET WALLS AND THE
BAG, MEASURED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE OVERFLOW
HOLES, OF 3".  WHERE NECESSARY, CINCH THE BAG,
USING PLASTIC ZIP TIES, TO ACHIEVE THE 3"
CLEARANCE, THE TIES SHALL BE PLACED AT THE
MAXIMUM OF 4" FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE BAG.

FLAP POCKET
SEE NOTE 5

WOOD 2" X 4" EXTENDS 8" BEYOND
GRATE WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES,
LENGTH VARIES.  SECURE TO
GRATE WITH PLASTIC TIES.

TYPE FF  GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(ATTACHED TO 2" X 4" STAKES

AND CROSS BRACING)

2" X 4" STAKE AND
CROSS BRACING

INLET WITH OR
WITHOUT GRATE

BURIED FABRIC
MIN. 6" DEPTH

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(EXTEND FABRIC A MINIMUM OF
10" AROUND GRATE PERIMETER
FOR MAINTENANCE OR
REMOVAL)

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(EXTEND FABRIC A MINIMUM OF
10" AROUND GRATE PERIMETER
FOR MAINTENANCE OR
REMOVAL)

FLAP POCKET
SEE NOTE 5

SIDE FLAP
SEE NOTE 4

LENGTH AND WIDTH
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE

PER PLAN

FRONT LIFTING FLAP
SEE NOTE 3

MINIMUM DOUBLE STITCHED
SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE

PIECES AND ON FLAP POCKETS.

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(FRONT, BACK, AND BOTTOM TO

BE A SINGLE PIECE OF FF FABRIC

FOR INLETS WITH CAST CURB
BOX USE WOOD 2"X4", EXTEND
10" BEYOND GRATE WIDTH ON
BOTH SIDES, LENGTH VARIES.
SECURE TO GRATE WITH
PLASTIC TIES.

USE REBAR, STEEL PIPE OR
2" X 4" FOR REMOVAL

4" X 6" OPENINGS WITH ROUNDED
CORNERS SHALL BE HEAT CUT (ONE
HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR SIDES)

NOTES:

1. TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE STRUCTURE, MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL.

2. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE FF FOR FLAPS, TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE
OUTSIDE OF FILTER BAG.  FRONT, BACK AND BOTTOM OF FILTER  BAG BEING
ONE PIECE.

3. FRONT LIFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING AND MAINTAINING
FILTER BAG.

4. SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG.  FOLD THE FABRIC
OVER AND REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES.

5. FLAP POCKETS  SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2" X 4".  THE
REBAR, STEEL PIPE, OR WOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE REAR FLAP AND
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FACE OPENING.

MAINTENANCE NOTES:

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE
SHALL BE TAKEN SO  THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE
FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE STRUCTURE.  MATERIAL
THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE INLET SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
REMOVED.

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO
MAINTAIN 3.0" SEPARATION
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE
STRUCTURE AT THE OVERFLOW
HOLES.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C11.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INLET PROTECTION



NOTES:

1. TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE STRUCTURE, MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL.

2. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE FF FOR FLAPS AND TOP HALF OF FILTER BAG.
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE HR FOR BOTTOM HALF OF FILTER BAG.  FRONT,
BACK AND BOTTOM OF FILTER  BAG BEING ONE PIECE.

3. FRONT LIFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING AND MAINTAINING
FILTER BAG.

4. SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG.  FOLD THE FABRIC
OVER AND REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES.

5. FLAP POCKETS  SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2" X 4".  THE
REBAR, STEEL PIPE, OR WOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE REAR FLAP AND
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FACE OPENING.

MAINTENANCE NOTES:

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE
SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE
FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE STRUCTURE.  MATERIAL
THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE INLET SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
REMOVED.

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D-HR

E
Q

U
A

L
E

Q
U

A
L

12
" 

M
IN

.

12" M
IN.

FLAP POCKET
SEE NOTE 5

SIDE FLAP
SEE NOTE 4

LENGTH AND WIDTH
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE

PER PLAN

FRONT LIFTING FLAP
SEE NOTE 3

TYPE HR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
SEE NOTE 2

USE REBAR, STEEL PIPE OR
2" X 2" FOR REMOVAL

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
SEE NOTE 2

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES)

FLAP POCKET
SEE NOTE 5

4" X 6" OPENINGS WITH ROUNDED
CORNERS SHALL BE HEAT CUT (ONE
HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR SIDES)

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO
MAINTAIN 3.0" SEPARATION
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE
STRUCTURE AT THE OVERFLOW
HOLES.

OVERFLOW OPENING
(FOR INLETS WITH CURB
BOXES)

REBAR (OR EQUIVALENT)

NOTES:

1. TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE STRUCTURE, MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL.

2. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE FF FOR FLAPS, TOP AND BOTTOM OF OUTSIDE OF
FILTER BAG.  FRONT, BACK AND BOTTOM OF FILTER  BAG BEING ONE PIECE.

3. FRONT LIFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING AND MAINTAINING
FILTER BAG.

4. SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG.  FOLD THE FABRIC
OVER AND REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES.

5. FLAP POCKETS  SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2" X 4".  THE
REBAR, STEEL PIPE, OR WOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE REAR FLAP AND
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FACE OPENING.

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D-M

12" M
IN.

FLAP POCKET
SEE NOTE 5

SIDE FLAP
SEE NOTE 4

LENGTH AND WIDTH
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE

PER PLAN

FRONT LIFTING FLAP
SEE NOTE 3

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(FRONT, BACK AND BOTTOM TO

BE A SINGLE PIECE OF FF
FABRIC)

USE REBAR, STEEL PIPE OR
2" X 4" FOR REMOVAL

INTERIOR FLAP STITCHING

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES)

FLAP POCKET
SEE NOTE 5

4" X 6" OPENINGS WITH ROUNDED
CORNERS SHALL BE HEAT CUT (ONE
HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR SIDES)

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO
MAINTAIN 3.0" SEPARATION
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE
STRUCTURE AT THE OVERFLOW
HOLES.

OVERFLOW OPENING
(FOR INLETS WITH CURB
BOXES)

REBAR (OR EQUIVALENT)

SEE REPLACEABLE INTERIOR
FILTER DETAIL ABOVE

REPLACEABLE INTERIOR FILTER

INTERIOR FLAP STITCHING

12" TYPE FF FABRIC FLAPS
INSIDE ALL FOUR SIDES
STITCHED ONLY ON TOP

REPLACEABLE INTERIOR
FILTER

12
"

4"
8"

STITCHED IN ALL
FOUR CORNERS

TYPE DF OR TYPE R
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

SIDE VIEW

10
"

>_ 0.0625
COARSE
(SAND) FF D, D-M

EXPOSED
SOIL

PARTICLE
DIAMETER
(Average)

(mm)

EXPOSED
SOIL

TEXTURE

FILTER
FABRIC
TYPE*

RECOMMENDED
INLET

PROTECTION
DEVICE

TYPE

0.0624 -
0.005

MEDIUM
(SILT

LOAM)
DF D, D-M

<_ 0.004
FINE

(CLAY)

R D-M

HR D-HR

*  DF, R OR HR FILTERS MAY BE USED WHERE FF IS THE REQUIRED MINIMUM
STANDARD.  R OR HR MAY BE USED WHERE DF IS THE REQUIRED MINIMUM
STANDARD.

** FOLLOW DESIGN CRITERIA OF WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060

FILTER FABRIC TYPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C12.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 INLET PROTECTION



ROCK FILLED EROSION CONTROL BAGS

DRAW STRING
KNITTED DIRECTLY
INTO BAG
OPENING

PLAN VIEW

SHEET FLOW

SHEET FLOW

SILT FENCE

TOE OF SLOPE

CHANNELIZED FLOW

SILT FENCE

TOE OF SLOPE

SUBGRADE

A BL

CROSS SECTIONAL VIEW

FILTER BAG DETAIL

10" MIN. - 3' MAX.

NOTES:

1. 18" X 30" ROCK FILLED FILTER BAG SHALL BE COMPRISED OF THE FOLLOWING:

HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE DRAW STRING KNITTED DIRECTLY 

INTO BAG OPENING.
80% FABRIC CLOSURE WITH APPARENT OPENING SIZE NO LARGER THAN

1/8 " X 1/8"
ROLLED SEAM USING A MINIMUM OF 480 DENIER POLYESTER 

SEWING YARN FOR STRENGTH AND DURABILITY.

2. USE WELL GRADED COURSE AGGREGATE CONFORMING TO THE FOLLOWING
GRADATION REQUIREMENTS

2 INCH (50 mm)
1 1/2 INCH (37.5mm)
1 INCH (25.0 mm)
3/4 INCH (19.0mm)
3/8 INCH (9.5mm)
No. 4 (4.75mm)
No. 8 (2.36mm)

(1) SIZE No. ACCORDING TO AASHTO M 43

-
-

100
90-100
20-55
0-10
0-5

SIEVE SIZE
SIZE NO.

AASHTO No. 67 (1) L = THE DISTANCE SUCH THAT
POINTS A AND B ARE OF
EQUAL ELEVATION

SIDE VIEW

DITCH CHECK DETAIL

COURSE AGGREGATE

HDPE HIGH DENSITY
POLYETHYLENE FABRIC

18
" 

D
IA

.

30"

6"

PLACE ACCORDING TO
CROSS SECTIONAL VIEW

6"
 (

T
Y

P
.)

2:1 MAX. 2:1 MAX.

2'

36
" 

M
A

X
10

" 
M

IN
.

FLOW

SIDE VIEW EXTEND CHANNEL EROSION MAT 6'.

SIDE VIEW

2:1 MAX.

2:1 MAX.

2:1 MAX.

2:1 MAX.

2' DROP TYP.

TEMPORARY DITCH CHECK USING STONE

WELL GRADED ANGULAR STONE
OF 3 INCH OR GREATER

WELL GRADED ANGULAR STONE
OF 3 INCH OR GREATER

DITCH CHECK GENERAL NOTES:

1. DITCH CHECKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1062.

2. AT A MINIMUM, INSTALL ONE DITCH CHECK FOR EVERY 2 FEET
OF VERTICAL DROP.

3. DITCH CHECKS SHALL BE PLACED SUCH THAT THE
RESULTING PONDING WILL NOT CAUSE AN INCONVENIENCE
OR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT AREAS.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C13.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 DITCH CHECKS



SILT FENCE DETAIL

FLOW DIRECTION

2'
-0

" 
M

A
X

.

8'-0" MAX.

8'-0" MAX.

RING

3"
 M

A
X

.

SEAM

NYLON CORD

3"
 M

A
X

.

FLOW

FLOW

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

GRADE

6"

4"

14
" 

M
IN

. A
N

D
 2

8"
 M

A
X

.

1 1/8" X 1 1/8" OAK OR HICKORY STAKES.
8' O.C. MAX. SPACING.

GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE.  ATTACH USING
AT LEAST 0.5" STAPLES, TO THE UPSLOPE
SIDE OF THE POSTS IN AT LEAST 3 PLACES.

FABRIC ANCHORAGE TRENCH. BACKFILL
TRENCH WITH TAMPED NATURAL SOIL.

20
" 

M
IN

DIRECTION
FLOW

TIEBACK BETWEEN
FENCE POST AND
ANCHOR (WHEN REQ'D
BY ENG.)

ANCHOR STAKE
MIN. 18" LONG
(WHEN REQ'D BY ENG.)4

6

5

TYPE "A"

TYPE "B"

7WOOD OR STEEL POSTS.
20" MIN. DEPTH IN GROUND

4

2

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

3

(WHEN REQUIRED
BY ENGINEER)

BACKFILL AND
COMPACT TRENCH
WITH EXCAVATED

SOIL GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
WITH ALTERNATIVE

SUPPORT COMPONENTS

NOTE:
ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE
BACKS MAY BE REQUIRED IN
UNSTABLE SOILS.

MIN. 14 GA.
WIRE

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

8

9

9

9

EXCESS FABRIC

WOOD POST

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

TWIST METHOD

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
F

LO
W

WOOD POST

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

2'-0" MIN.

1'
-0

"
M

IN
. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

WOOD POST

HOOK  METHOD

8

8

JOINING TWO LENGTHS OF SILT FENCE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

WOOD POST

WOOD POST

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

EROSION CONTROL SHEET FLOW NOTES:

SILT FENCE TIE BACK
(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORT IS REQUIRED)

EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR
TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056.

THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC CONSISTS OF EITHER WOVEN OR NON-WOVEN
POLYESTER, POLYPROPYLENE, STABILIZED NYLON,POLYETHYLENE OR
POLYVINYLIDENE CHLORIDE.  NON-WOVEN  FABRIC MAY BE NEEDLE
PUNCHED, HEAT BONDED, RESIN BONDED, OR COMBINATIONS THEREOF.

MINIMUM 14 GAUGE WIRE REQUIRED, FOLD FABRIC 3" OVER THE WIRE AND
STAPLE OR PLACE WIRE RINGS ON 12" C.C.

EXCAVATE A TRENCH A MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE AND 6" DEEP TO BURY AND
ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.  FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND
BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL

WIRE SUPPORT FENCE SHALL BE 14 GAUGE MINIMUM WOVEN WIRE WITH A
MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF 6".  SECURE TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO
TOP OF FENCE WITH STAPLES OR WIRE RINGS AT 12" C.C.  (TYPE B)

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH AN INDUSTRIAL
POLYPROPYLENE NETTING WITH A MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF 3/4" OR
EQUAL.  A HEAVY DUTY NYLON TOP SUPPORT CORD OR EQUIVALENT IS
REQUIRED.  (TYPE A)

STEEL POSTS SHALL BE 5' LONG WITH A MINIMUM STRENGTH OF 1.33 LBS
PER FOOT.  WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1 1/8" X 1 1/8" OF
OAK OR HICKORY.  THE POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3' LONG FOR 24"
SILT FENCE AND 4' LONG FOR 36" SILT FENCE.

CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE FROM A CONTINUOUS ROLL, IF POSSIBLE, BY
CUTTING LENGTHS TO AVOID JOINTS.  IF A JOINT IS NECESSARY, USE ONE
OF THE FOLLOWING TWO METHODS:  A.) TWIST METHOD -- OVERLAP THE
END POSTS AND TWIST, OR ROTATE, AT LEAST 180 DEGREES,  B:) HOOK
METHOD -- HOOK THE END OF EACH SILT FENCE LENGTH.

THE MAXIMUM SPACING OF POSTS FOR WOVEN FABRIC SILT FENCE SHALL
BE 8 FEET AND FOR NON-WOVEN FABRIC, 3 FEET.

1. ANY SOIL STOCKPILED THAT REMAINS FOR MORE THAN 7 DAYS, SHALL BE COVERED OR  TREATED WITH STABILIZATION PRACTICES SUCH AS TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEEDING AND
MULCHING.

2. A MINIMUM OF 4" OF TOPSOIL MUST BE APPLIED TO ALL AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED.

3. ALL WASTE AND UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS (INCLUDING GARBAGE, DEBRIS, CLEANING WASTES, WASTEWATER,  TOXIC MATERIALS, OR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS) SHALL BE PROPERLY
DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED TO BE CARRIED OFF-SITE BY RUNOFF OR WIND.

4. ALL OFF-SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION WORK OR A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF EACH DAY.  FLUSHING SHALL NOT BE
ALLOWED.

5. ANY SOIL EROSION THAT OCCURS AFTER FINAL GRADING AND/OR THE APPLICATION OF STABILIZATION MEASURES MUST BE REPAIRED AND THE STABILIZATION WORK REDONE.

6. FOR ANY DISTURBED AREA THAT REMAINS INACTIVE FOR GREATER THAN 7 WORKING DAYS, OR WHERE GRADING WORK EXTENDS BEYOND THE PERMANENT SEEDING DEADLINES, THE SITE
MUST BE TREATED WITH TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES SUCH AS SOIL TREATMENT, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND/OR MULCHING.

7. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED WITH 70% VEGETATION AND A NOTICE OF TERMINATION HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE
WDNR.

8. WIND EROSION SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM DURING CONSTRUCTION.  WATERING, MULCH OR A TACKING AGENT MAY NEED TO BE UTILIZED TO PROTECT NEARBY RESIDENCES/WATER
RESOURCES.

9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE WDNR CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.

10. UPON COMPLETION OF STORM INLET CONSTRUCTION, INSTALL STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION FOR CONSTRUCTION SITE AS SPECIFIED.

11. FINE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATIONS SHALL BE CLEANED FROM STREETS, PRIVATE DRIVES, OR PARKING AREAS BY MANUAL OR MECHANICAL SWEEPING
        A MINIMUM OF ONCE A WEEK AND BEFORE ALL IMMINENT RAINS

12. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE.

SILT FENCE NOTES:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C14.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SHEET FLOW



MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROL DETAIL

50' MIN.

32' MIN.

12
' M

IN
.

MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT
CONTROL DEVICE INSTALLED

PER MANUFACTURER

STABILIZED
SURFACE
TO EXIT

CULVERT AS
NEEDED

12" MIN. DEPTH ROCK PAD
OR STABILIZED SURFACE

STABILIZED
SURFACE TO EXIT

CULVERT AS
NEEDED

ANCHOR AS REQUIRED
BY MANUFACTURER

MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT
CONTROL DEVICE INSTALLED
PER MANUFACTURER

SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEW
(NTS)

12" MIN. DEPTH ROCK PAD
OR STABILIZED SURFACE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
LINER AS NEEDED

NOTES:

1. THIS DETAIL IS PROVIDED AS AN EXAMPLE. COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS WHILE ALSO MEETING 
THE MINIMUM MANUFACTURED TRACKING PAD LENGTH AND WIDTH DESCRIBED IN THIS TECHNICAL STANDARD.

2. INSTALL SUCH THAT RUNOFF FLOWS TO AN APPROVED TREATMENT PRACTICE.

3. A THINNER STONE LAYER OR OTHER STABLE SURFACE MAY BE ACCEPTABLE SUCH THAT RUTTING IS MINIMIZED AS 
VEHICLES MOUNT OR DISMOUNT FROM THE MANUFACTURERS TRACKOUT CONTROL DEVICE.

4. SELECT FABRIC TYPE BASED ON SOIL CONDITIONS AND VEHICLES LOADING.

5. DIRECT ALL EXISTING VEHICLES OVER MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROL DEVICE.  STONE TRACKING PAD 
INSTALLATION ACROSS REMAINING ACCESS WIDTH IS RECOMMENDED.  A 12' MINIMUM CAN BE USED WHEN EXITING 
TRAFFIC IS RESTRICTED TO A DEDICATED EGRESS LANE.

6. IF MINIMUM INSTALLATION LENGTH IS NOT POSSIBLE DUE TO SITE GEOMETRY, INSTALL THE MAXIMUM LENGTH 
PRACTICABLE AND SUPPLEMENT WITH ADDITIONAL PRACTICES AS NEEDED.

7. ACCOMMODATE EXITING VEHICLES IN EXCESS OF MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROL DEVICE WEIGHT CAPACITY 
WITH OTHER TREATMENT PRACTICES.

EXISTING
STABILIZED
SURFACE

EXISTING
STABILIZED
SURFACE

50' MIN.

SITE EGRESS

AGGREGATE

12
' M

IN
.

12
" 

M
IN

.

CULVERT AS
NEEDED

CULVERT AS
NEEDED

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
LINER AS NEEDED

(SEE NOTE 3)

STONE TRACKING PAD DETAIL

SECTION VIEW

NOTES:

1. USE HARD, DURABLE, ANGULAR STONE OR RECYCLED CONCRETE, MEETING THE FOLLOWING GRADATION:

SIEVE SIZE:
3"

2 1/2"
1 1/2"
3/4"
3/8"

PERCENT BY WEIGHT PASSING:
100

90-100
25-60
0-20
0-5

2. SLOPE THE STONE TRACKING PAD IN A MANNER TO DIRECT RUNOFF TO AN APPROVED TREATMENT PRACTICE.

3. SELECT FABRIC TYPE BASED ON SOIL CONDITIONS AND VEHICLES LOADING.

4. INSTALL TRACKING PAD ACROSS FULL WIDTH OF THE ACCESS POINT, OR RESTRICT EXISTING TRAFFIC TO A 
DEDICATED EGRESS LANE AT LEAST 12 FEET WIDE ACROSS THE TOP OF THE PAD.

5. IF A 50' PAD LENGTH IS NOT POSSIBLE DUE TO SITE GEOMETRY, INSTALL THE MAXIMUM LENGTH PRACTICABLE AND 
SUPPLEMENT WITH ADDITIONAL PRACTICES AS NEEDED.

PLAN VIEW
(NTS)

(S
E

E
 N

O
T

E
 4

)

(S
E

E
 N

O
T

E
 2

)

TRACKOUT CONTROL TO BE PROVIDED PER DETAILS BELOW AND IN ACCORDANCE
WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057*

(SEE NOTE 5)

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C15.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 TRACKOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181



NOTES:
1. STAPLE PATTERNS ARE DEPENDENT ON SITE CONDITIONS.
   SEE MANUFACTURER  STAPLE PATTERN GUIDE FOR DETAILS.

SOIL PILE
FROM TRENCHTRENCH APPROX.

10" WIDE x 8" DEEP 18"

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, 6" O.C.,
EA. DIR.

1 ROW OF STAPLES,
12" O.C.

SOIL FILLED
FROM SOIL PILE

2 ROWS OF STAPLES
4" APART, STAGGERED,
6" O.C., STAPLES TO BE

PLACED CLOSE TO EDGE
OF BLANKET

STEP 1

STEP 2

TOP OF BLANKET

1 ROW OF STAPLES,
12" O.C.

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, 6" O.C.,
EA. DIR.

SOIL PILE
FROM TRENCH

SLOPE TO
PROTECT

SOIL FILLED
FROM SOIL PILE

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, 6" O.C.,
EA. DIR.

STEP 1

STEP 2

TRENCH APPROX.
10" WIDE x 8" DEEP

3'-0" MIN.
1 ROW OF STAPLES,
12" O.C.

DO NOT NEED TO TRENCH BLANKET IN IF
IT CAN BE EXTENDED A MINIMUM OF 3'-0"
OVER THE CREST OF THE SLOPE.

BLANKETS
ABUT TOGETHER

COMMON ROW OF STAPLES, USING
CORRECT STAPLE PATTERN, SHOULD
BE STAPLED INTO EACH BLANKET.
ONE STAPLE HOLDS BOTH BLANKETS
TO THE SOIL.

BLANKET OVERLAP
2"-4"

STAPLES ARE THROUGH
BOTH BLANKETS.

STAPLE 12" O.C. ALONG
BOTTOM OF BLANKET
AT THE END OF SLOPE

STAPLE 12" O.C. ALONG
BLANKET AT SLOPE
CHANGE

3'-0" MIN.

EXTEND BLANKET A MINIMUM OF 3'-0"
OVER CREST OF SLOPE, SEE DETAIL 4,
THIS SHEET.  TRENCHING NEEDED IF A
MINIMUM OF 3'-0" IS NOT AVAILABLE AT
THE CREST OF SLOPE OR IF OVERLAND
FLOW IS ANTICIPATED FROM UPLAND
AREAS, SEE DETAILS 5 & 6, THIS SHEET

FOR END ROLL OVERLAP,
SEE DETAIL 2, THIS SHEET

BLANKET TO EXTEND A
MINIMUM OF 3'-0"
BEYOND TOE OF SLOPE.
FOR BOTTOM OF SLOPE
TERMINATION, SEE
DETAIL 3, THIS SHEET

FOR SIDE SEAM ABUTMENT,
SEE DETAIL 7, THIS SHEET

OPTIONAL SIDE SEAM OVERLAP,
SEE DETAIL 8, THIS SHEET

END SEAM OF BLANKETS OVERLAP 2"-4".
PLACE STAPLES, ONE ON EACH CORNER OF
BLANKET, 12" O.C. ALONG BLANKET END
THROUGH BOTH BLANKETS.  UPSLOPE BLANKET
LAPS OVER DOWNSLOPE BLANKETS IN A SHINGLE AFFECT.

BOTTOM OF SLOPE
TERMINATION

SLOPE TRENCHING
METHOD "C"

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP
STAPLE DETAILSLOPE TRENCHING

METHOD "B"

SLOPE CREST ANCHOR
METHOD "A" (NO TRENCH)

SIDE SEAM ABUT
STAPLE DETAIL

END ROLL OVERLAP

SLOPE DETAIL

SLOPE TO
PROTECT

2

1

3 6

5

8

7

4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C16.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SLOPE EMAT



TRENCH APPROX.
10" WIDE x 8" DEEP

1 ROW OF STAPLES,
12" O.C.

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, 6" O.C.,
EA. DIR.

SOIL PILE
FROM TRENCH

FLOW
18"

STEP 1

TRENCH APPROX.
10" WIDE x 8" DEEP

TOP OF BLANKET

1 ROW OF STAPLES,
12" O.C.

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, 6" O.C.,
EA. DIR.

SOIL PILE
FROM TRENCH

FLOW

SOIL FILLED
FROM SOIL PILE,
COMPACT WITH FOOT

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, 6" O.C.,
EA. DIR.

STEP 1

STEP 2

FLOW

STAPLES ARE THROUGH
BOTH BLANKETS.

BLANKET OVERLAP,
2"-4"

FLOW

2 ROWS OF STAPLES
4" APART, STAGGERED,
6" O.C.

FLOW

2 ROWS OF STAPLES
4" APART, STAGGERED,
6" O.C., STAPLES TO BE
PLACED CLOSE TO EDGE
OF BLANKET

F
LO

W

6"

3"

STAPLES SHOULD BE
PARALLEL WITH

DIRECTION OF FLOW

SLOPE BLANKET TO BE
INSTALLED FIRST AND
EXTENDED 3'-0" BEYOND
THE TOE OF THE SLOPE

3'-0" MIN.

3'-0" M
IN. 3'-

0"
 M

IN
.

CHANNEL LINER MUST
EXTEND 3'-0" ABOVE

THE ANTICIPATED HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

3'-
0"

 M
IN

.3'-0" M
IN.

SLOPE BLANKET TO BE
INSTALLED FIRST AND
EXTENDED AT LEAST TO
THE ANTICIPATED MAX.
WATER ELEVATION

CHANNEL LINER MUST
EXTEND 3'-0" ABOVE

THE ANTICIPATED HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

FOR CHANNEL TRENCHING METHOD,
SEE DETAIL 8 & 9, THIS SHEET

FOR CHANNEL TERMINATION,
SEE DETAILS 4 & 5, THIS SHEET

SEE DETAILS 2 & 3,
THIS SHEET

CHANNEL BLANKET END
OF ROLL OVERLAP,

SEE DETAIL 7, THIS SHEET

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP,
SEE DETAIL 6, THIS SHEET

NOTES:
1. SEE MANUFACTURER SLOPE APPLICATION DETAIL SHEET FOR

PROPER SLOPE INSTALLATION.

2. STAPLE PATTERNS ARE DEPENDENT ON SITE CONDITIONS.
SEE MANUFACTURER STAPLE PATTERN GUIDE FOR DETAILS.

CHANNEL DETAIL

MAX. WATER EL.

MAX. WATER EL.
FLOW

SOIL FILLED
FROM SOIL PILE,
COMPACT WITH FOOT

2 ROWS OF STAPLES
4" APART, STAGGERED,
6" O.C., STAPLES TO BE
PLACED CLOSE TO EDGE
OF BLANKET

STEP 2

CHANNEL INSTALLATION
METHOD "A"

CHANNEL INSTALLATION
METHOD "B"

CHANNEL TERMINATION
PLAN

CHANNEL TERMINATION

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP
STAPLE DETAIL

CHANNEL BLANKET END
OF ROLL OVERLAP

CHANNEL TRENCHING
METHOD "A"

CHANNEL TRENCHING
METHOD "B"

SEE DETAILS 2 & 3,
THIS SHEET

8

9

7

6

5

4

1

3

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C17.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 CHANNEL EMAT



CC

C

C

NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 40' 80'

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

CR
AN

E E
NG

INE
ER

ING
 EX

PA
NS

ION

C18.0

PROJECT MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

EXPEDITOR:

SUPERVISOR:

PRELIMINARY NO:

CONTRACT NO:

DATE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS

-------

1
2
3
4
5
6

"COPYRIGHT NOTICE"
This design, drawing and detail is the
copyrighted property of KELLER, INC.
No part hereof shall be copied, duplicated,
distributed, disclosed or made available to
anyone without the expressed written
consent of KELLER, INC.

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

-------

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OR

:

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

OU
TA

GA
M

IE
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (S.F.)

ASPHALT PAVEMENT (LIGHT)

ASPHALT PAVEMENT (HEAVY)

LANDSCAPE AREA

GREEN SPACE

PROPOSED 18" STANDARD SHEDDING
CURB AND GUTTER

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

HANDICAPPED PARKING

SIGN

INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS

1

LEGEND

12

RESERVED
PARKING

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

FO
R

D
 S

T
R

EE
T

W KENNEDY AVENUE

TRUMAN STREET

44.0'

54.0'

44.0'

34.0'

27.5' 27.5' 34.0'

10.0'

50.0'

30.0'

10.0'

25.0'

35.0'
25.0'

29.0'

10
.0

'

25.0'

18.0'

9.
0'

18.0'

9.
0'

25
.0

'

19

9

7

15

8

5.0'

PR BUILDING ADDITION
43,643 SF

14
9

9

10

7

3

32.9'

2" CALIPER

2" CALIPER

2 " CALIPER

TOTAL

JAPANESE TREE LILAC

PAPERBARK MAPLE

RED MAPLE

PURPLE PRINCE CRAB

COMMON NAME PLANT SIZESYMBOL

9

7

3

3

22

QUANTITY

TREE LEGEND

2" CALIPER

30
' (

T
Y

P
.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.kellerbuilds.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS   ARCHITECTS   BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
N216 State Road 55  P.O. Box 620 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Phone (920)766-5795 / 1-800-236-2534 Fax (920) 766-5004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W204 N11509 Goldendale Rd Germantown, WI 53022 Phone (262)250-9710 1-800-236-2534 Fax (262) 250-9740

AutoCAD SHX Text
711 Lois Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Phone (608)318-2336 FAX (608) 318-2337

AutoCAD SHX Text
5605 Lilac Ave Wausau, WI 54401 Phone (715)849-3141 Fax (715) 849-3181

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM CSM 1316

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM CSM 1316

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KIMBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TLE FOR MULTI USE TRAIL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING



SHEET DESCRIPTION

IN
 P

AR
TN

ER
SH

IP
 W

IT
H

:

SHEET NO.

   
   

   
   

 4
80

0 
W

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

AV
EN

U
E 

AP
PL

ET
O

N
, W

I 5
49

14
(9

20
) 8

15
-4

05
0,

 (9
20

) 8
15

-4
06

0 
FA

X 
W

W
W

.W
ER

N
ER

EL
EC

TR
IC

.C
O

M

RECORDS INFO

Date:11/1/2024

C
R

AN
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
KI

M
BE

R
LY

, W
I

DRAWN BY: CRH

LIGHTING
LAYOUT

ES01

SCALE: 1"=40'
JOB #: 87932

SITE

MH: 33
OK1

OK1
MH: 33

OK1
MH: 33

MH: 18
OA2

OA1
MH: 18

MH: 18
OA2

MH: 18
OA2

MH: 18
OA2

OA2
MH: 18

OK1-EX
MH: 33

MH: 33
OK1-EX

MH: 33
OK1-EX

OK1-EX
MH: 33

MH: 33
OK1-EX

MH: 33
OK1-EX

OA1
MH: 18

MH: 18
OA1

OK1-EX
MH: 33

1.9

1.9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.2 1.90.0 1.70.0 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.21.9

0.11.9 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.2 1.7 1.0 0.4 0.2

0.0

0.1

1.0

0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1

0.0

2.4 2.3 1.7 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1

2.1

0.0

2.0

0.0 0.0 0.8 1.8 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.0

1.2

0.10.9

2.0

0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 2.10.0 1.91.9 2.0 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0

1.6

0.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.10.0

0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4

2.0

0.0

1.8

1.1

2.0 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1

0.0

2.0

0.0

1.9 2.2 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

2.2

2.1

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.1

0.00.0 0.0 1.1 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.9 2.0 1.9

2.0

0.0

2.41.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0

0.0

2.3

0.0

1.8 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 2.0

2.0

0.0

1.9

1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0

2.2

0.0

2.1

0.4 0.9 2.0 2.6 2.5 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.30.0

2.3

0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 2.11.9

2.3

2.4 2.2 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.21.0

0.22.3 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.7 2.9 2.0 0.9

2.3

0.32.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.3

0.4

0.1

1.1

2.3 2.2 2.3 2.0 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2

2.2

0.1

2.20.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.9 1.9 2.6 2.3

2.3 0.1

0.61.9 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.3

0.0

1.02.5 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3

1.8

0.12.1 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.5 2.6 1.8 0.9 0.5

2.0

0.2

2.1

0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6 1.3 2.2

0.0

0.3

2.10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.1 1.9 2.3 2.3

0.0

2.0

0.1

2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.2 2.1 2.2 2.1

0.5

2.1

2.30.1 0.5 1.1 2.2 2.5 2.3 2.0 1.9 2.0 0.12.2 0.12.4 2.2 2.0 2.2 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2

0.5

2.2

1.3

0.1

0.6 1.6 3.4 5.1 5.8 5.4 3.3 2.40.1 1.30.0 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.2 2.9 2.6 1.6 1.0 0.51.7

0.21.3 1.4 1.6 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.2 1.5 0.8

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.4

0.11.6 1.8 2.3 2.7 2.6 2.1 1.3 0.6 0.4

0.3

0.21.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

1.8

0.30.2

2.3

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 1.50.1 1.40.5 1.6 3.4 6.1 5.5 5.2 3.2 2.3 1.7

0.2

0.0

0.31.3 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.9 1.9

0.0

0.51.8 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

1.2

1.30.0

0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

2.2

0.0

2.20.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 0.9 1.1

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.7

0.2 0.5 1.5 3.4 6.5 2.2 2.8 2.4

0.4

0.0

1.20.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.0 2.2 3.7 0.7 1.5 0.22.2 0.41.1 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.7 2.0 2.1 1.6

1.5

2.3

0.1

0.0

1.8 1.8 1.9 1.8 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.22.0 0.11.9 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.10.3

0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 2.10.1

0.5

0.5 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.90.1

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.20.0

2.2

0.2

1.0 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 0.12.0 0.11.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 1.2 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.10.2 1.9

1.3

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.70.6

0.3

1.6 0.6 1.2 1.7 1.8 1.3 1.3 1.4

0.1

0.3

1.61.3 2.9 5.3 1.9 2.5 2.2 2.3 1.5 1.3 0.11.5 0.21.8 2.1 2.4 2.6 2.5 1.8 0.9 0.6 0.4

1.8

1.4

2.10.3 0.6 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7

1.5

1.90.2 2.1 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.6 0.4 0.2

2.1

1.8

0.12.0 2.2 2.4 2.5 2.0 1.5 0.9 0.5 0.3

0.3

0.1

0.4

0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.2

1.7

1.2

0.1 0.2 0.6 1.0 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.20.1 1.60.1 1.9 2.0 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.6 0.6 0.4 0.21.4

1.41.6 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.0 1.7

0.1

1.9

0.1

0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.1

1.9

0.1

0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1

0.1

1.6

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8

0.1

0.1

0.8

0.9

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.40.7 1.80.9 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.6

0.1

0.4

2.0

0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.7 2.52.0

0.2

1.9 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1

1.7

1.4

2.2

0.6

0.3 0.4 0.8 1.8 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.2 0.12.1 0.12.0 2.1 2.3 2.6 2.7 2.0 0.9 0.4 0.3

1.9

2.1

0.12.0 2.1 1.9 2.0 2.1 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.3

0.11.8

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4

1.3

0.10.1

1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.1 1.90.1 1.90.2 0.3 0.4 1.1 2.0 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.6

1.5

0.1

0.0

1.0

0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.10.6 0.00.6

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.00.1

0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.60.0

0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.50.0

0.30.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3

0.1

0.40.0 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.00.3

0.2

0.8

0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5

0.0

0.3

0.0

0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.4

0.50.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7

0.1

1.20.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.4

1.7

0.11.3 1.5 1.6 1.9 2.1 1.3 0.5 0.3 0.2

0.5

0.1

0.40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2

0.1

0.1

0.40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2

0.0

0.3

0.1

0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9

0.1

0.2

0.90.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7

0.0

0.9 0.01.0 1.2 1.3 1.2 0.9 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.7

0.8

2.5

0.0

0.2 0.3 0.6 1.3 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.40.1 2.40.1 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.6 1.8 0.9 0.52.40.0

1.9 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.10.0 0.10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.10.0

2.23.0 2.7 2.5 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.5 2.4 2.4

0.3

2.10.6 2.0 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.2

2.20.0

2.4

0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.20.0 1.20.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3

0.2

0.0

0.10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.50.10.0 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.2 2.1 2.2 2.1 2.3

2.7

0.1

2.62.2 2.1 2.3 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.2 2.2

0.0

2.7

0.0

2.0 1.0 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 2.5

2.4

2.30.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6

2.5

2.20.0 2.1 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.4 2.2 2.3

0.0

1.3

0.12.4 2.2 2.2 2.5 2.7 2.6 1.9 1.0 0.4

0.0

0.2

0.0

0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.8

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.8 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1

2.8

0.1

2.6

0.2 0.3 0.5 1.1 2.1 2.2 2.1 2.2 2.40.1

2.3

0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.82.0

2.3

2.3 2.3 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.31.1

1.92.0 2.0 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.1 2.1 2.4

2.4

2.60.9 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.1

2.7

0.1

0.3

2.1 2.2 2.4 2.7 2.7 1.9 0.8 0.3

2.1

0.2

2.0

0.1 0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4

2.4 0.2

0.12.5 2.5 2.5 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.0 0.9 0.4

1.3

0.22.3 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3

0.1

0.30.10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.50.1 2.30.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.2 2.4 3.0 2.9 2.5

2.4

0.1

2.40.2 0.3 0.4 1.1 2.4 3.1 2.7 2.4 2.3

0.5

2.40.1 2.3 2.4 2.2 2.1 2.2 1.9 0.9 0.5

0.0

2.3

2.23.0 2.9 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.4 2.5

0.1

2.1

0.1

2.0 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2

2.1

0.1

0.00.0

0.2

0.0

1.8 0.11.5 0.1

0.60.0

0.6 0.2 0.10.4

0.7 1.41.21.00.8

0.1

1.6

1.51.2 0.60.0 2.22.83.80.00.00.00.0 1.4

0.7

0.00.00.0

0.10.10.2 0.10.4

0.0

1.4 1.7

1.5

0.6

1.61.8 0.3

1.4 1.61.51.31.00.80.70.0 0.80.0 2.53.96.20.00.00.0 1.40.6

0.1

1.50.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.10.10.10.20.30.5

0.0 0.9 1.82.0

0.1

1.6

1.51.20.0 1.0

1.7

0.80.60.60.71.81.0 1.1

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.0 1.1

0.1

0.0

0.10.20.20.40.61.5 0.1

0.6

1.8

1.41.41.21.11.00.0

0.8

0.0 0.60.60.92.01.91.6 1.70.8

1.8 0.10.20.20.30.51.11.0 2.0 0.11.51.41.41.31.2

0.9

1.8

0.0

0.0

0.91.62.74.16.0

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

1.0

0.0

1.5 0.51.01.41.61.71.5

1.1

1.5 0.21.41.21.10.9

1.0

2.3

1.5

0.0 1.62.43.04.50.00.0

0.3

0.0

0.2

0.00.00.0

0.10.10.1

1.0

0.0

0.6

0.0

0.10.10.10.10.21.2 0.4

0.0

1.31.91.71.61.6

0.8

0.3

4.0 1.31.10.90.70.60.80.0 3.20.0 5.00.00.00.00.00.0

1.1

1.5

2.1 0.10.10.10.20.30.4

1.4

1.1

0.0

2.31.81.61.41.31.2 0.5

0.0 0.90.80.70.91.63.4

0.1

4.40.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

1.5

3.8

1.4 0.10.10.10.10.10.12.3 1.5 0.01.31.11.01.00.9

1.1

0.2

0.0

0.0

1.01.42.32.93.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

2.3

0.0

0.9 0.20.31.01.31.21.0

1.2

0.9 0.11.12.32.41.90.0

5.9

0.9

0.0 2.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.00.00.00.10.1

1.2

0.0

0.1

0.00.00.0

0.00.00.01.7 0.1

0.1

0.10.10.20.30.5

1.1

0.1

2.3 1.71.51.71.61.41.20.0 1.50.0 2.83.83.50.20.20.2

1.8

1.2

0.1

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.1

1.0

0.1

0.0

0.10.20.02.01.61.4 0.1

3.4 1.51.51.41.21.21.20.0

0.0

0.0

0.6

6.50.00.10.10.0

0.0

1.6

0.0 4.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0 1.20.0

0.00.10.10.1

0.10.0 1.0

0.0

0.10.20.60.91.02.8 0.82.1 1.00.90.80.70.70.8

0.2

0.9

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.10.0 1.8

0.10.10.10.10.20.2

0.0 0.9 0.30.81.31.41.31.00.0 1.01.8 0.80.70.60.61.02.0

0.1

1.0

0.0 0.90.90.80.91.32.20.0 3.6 0.70.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

2.7 0.1

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.01.0 0.11.1 0.10.10.10.10.30.40.0 0.0

0.0 2.23.35.80.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.80.00.00.0

0.00.10.1

0.0 0.4 0.00.00.10.10.10.11.4 0.20.9 0.61.01.00.90.90.8

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.1 0.00.20.20.20.20.20.2 0.1

0.0 0.30.50.30.20.10.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.10.10.10.00.00.0 0.10.0 0.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.10.00.00.00.00.1 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.10.0

0.0 0.51.21.30.90.40.1

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.2

0.0 0.0 0.30.20.20.10.00.00.1 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.10.10.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.20.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.10.2 0.20.30.30.30.30.30.1 0.1

0.0

0.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

1.9

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.1

0.5

0.00.00.00.00.10.0 0.10.0 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.0 0.1

0.1 0.00.00.10.10.10.1

0.1

0.1 0.00.10.10.00.00.00.0 0.1 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0 1.71.71.61.41.21.00.0 0.0 1.50.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.8 0.2

0.0

0.00.0

0.00.10.11.7 0.11.6 0.30.40.60.91.11.30.0 0.1

0.0 1.51.61.61.20.90.1

0.0

0.0 1.50.00.00.00.00.0

0.4

0.1 0.3

0.0

0.00.00.10.10.11.5 0.21.5 0.50.81.11.51.81.7

0.0

0.2

1.1 1.31.41.41.51.61.60.0 1.3 0.50.90.80.60.00.0

0.0

1.5 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

1.1

0.0

0.8 0.10.10.10.20.20.30.0

0.0

0.7 1.51.71.81.71.51.2

0.0

0.8 1.20.00.00.00.00.00.0 1.0 0.1

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.01.4 0.11.3 0.10.20.30.40.71.0

0.0

0.1

0.0 1.10.80.70.60.40.30.0 0.1 1.20.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.2 0.1

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.01.2 0.11.2 0.20.30.50.70.80.90.0 0.1

0.2 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.30.30.40.50.5

0.0

0.1

0.0 0.01.03.73.21.70.6

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.2

0.0 2.11.81.20.81.00.30.0 0.0 1.80.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1 0.5 0.00.00.00.10.10.11.6 0.31.7 0.71.01.52.02.11.70.0 0.2

0.1 1.71.51.00.75.11.9

0.0

0.2 1.80.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.5 0.4 0.00.00.00.00.10.11.7 0.21.8 0.60.81.21.71.71.8

0.5

0.1

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Description LLF

7 OK1-EX LUMARK PRV-C60-D-UNV-T4-BZ + 30' SSS POLE (EXISTING) 0.900
3 OA1 LUMARK XTOR4B-W 0.900
5 OA2 LUMARK XTOR8BRL-W 0.900
3 OK1 LUMARK PRV-C60-D-UNV-T4-BZ + 30' SSS POLE 0.900



XTOR  
CROSSTOUR LED

APPLICATIONS:
WALL / SURFACE
POST / BOLLARD

LOW LEVEL
FLOODLIGHT

INVERTED
SITE LIGHTING

Lumark

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

Construction
Slim, low-profile LED design 
with rugged one-piece, die-cast 
aluminum hinged removable door 
and back box. Matching housing 
styles incorporate both a small 
and medium design. The small 
housing is available in 12W, 18W 
and 26W.  The medium housing 
is available in the 38W model. 
Patented secure lock hinge feature 
allows for safe and easy tool-less 
electrical connections with the 
supplied push-in connectors. Back 
box includes three half-inch, NPT 
threaded conduit entry points. The 
universal back box supports both 
the small and medium forms and 
mounts to standard 3-1/2” to 4” 
round and octagonal, 4” square, 
single gang and masonry junction 
boxes. Key hole gasket allows 
for adaptation to junction box or 
wall. External fin design extracts 
heat from the fixture surface. One-
piece silicone gasket seals door 
and back box. Minimum 5” wide 
pole for site lighting application. 
Not recommended for car wash 
applications.

Optical
Silicone sealed optical LED 
chamber incorporates a custom 
engineered mirrored anodized 
reflector providing high-efficiency 
illumination. Optical assembly 
includes impact-resistant 
tempered glass and meets IESNA 
requirements for full cutoff 
compliance. Available in seven 
lumen packages; 5000K, 4000K and 
3000K CCT.

Electrical
LED driver is mounted to the 
die-cast housing for optimal heat 
sinking. LED thermal management 
system incorporates both 
conduction and natural convection 
to transfer heat rapidly away from 
the LED source. 12W, 18W, 26W 
and 38W series operate in -40°C to 
40°C [-40°F to 104°F]. High ambient 
50°C models available. Crosstour 
luminaires maintain greater than 
89% of initial light output after 
72,000 hours of operation. Three 
half-inch NPT threaded conduit 
entry points allow for thru-branch 
wiring. Back box is an authorized 

electrical wiring compartment. 
Integral LED electronic driver is 
standard 0-10V dimming. 120-277V 
50/60Hz or 347V 60Hz models.

Finish
Crosstour is protected with a 
Super durable TGIC carbon 
bronze or summit white polyester 
powder coat paint. Super durable 
TGIC powder coat paint finishes 
withstand extreme climate 
conditions while providing optimal 
color and gloss retention of the 
installed life. Options to meet Buy 
American and other domestic 
preference requirements.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

The patented Lumark Crosstour™ LED Wall Pack Series of luminaries 
provides an architectural style with super bright, energy efficient LEDs. 
The low-profile, rugged die-cast aluminum construction, universal back 
box, stainless steel hardware along with a sealed and gasketed optical 
compartment make the Crosstour impervious to contaminants. The 
Crosstour wall luminaire is ideal for wall/surface, inverted mount for 
façade/canopy illumination, post/bollard, site lighting, floodlight and low 
level pathway illumination including stairs. Typical applications include 
building entrances, multi-use facilities, apartment buildings, institutions, 
schools, stairways and loading docks test.

DESCRIPTION

12W, 18W, 26W
5-3/4" [146mm]

38W
6-5/8" [168mm]

12W, 18W, 26W
6-3/4" [171mm]

38W
8" [203mm]

12W, 18W, 26W
3-5/8" [92mm]

38W
4" [102mm]

DIMENSIONS

C E R T I F I C A T I O N  D A T A
Dark Sky Approved (Fixed mount, Full 
cutoff, and 3000K CCT only)
UL/cUL Wet Location Listed
LM79 / LM80 Compliant
ROHS Compliant
ADA Compliant
NOM Compliant Models
IP66 Ingressed Protection Rated
Title 24 Compliant
DesignLights Consortium® Qualified*

T E C H N I C A L  D A T A
40°C Maximum Ambient Temperature
External Supply Wiring 90°C Minimum

E P A
Effective Projected Area (Sq. Ft.):
XTOR1B, XT0R2B, XT0R3B=0.34
XTOR4B=0.45

S H I P P I N G  D A T A :
Approximate Net Weight:
3.7 – 5.25 lbs. [1.7 – 2.4 kgs.]

10" [254mm]

17-1/2" [445mm]

10"
[254mm]

17-1/2"
[445mm]

ESCUTCHEON PLATES

*www.designlights.org

Catalog # Type

Date

Project

Comments

Prepared by

TD514013EN
December 14, 2021 5:27 PM

AVAIL ABL E

CO

MPLIANT OPTIONS

BAA
BUY AMERICAN ACT



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Cooper Lighting Solutions
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.cooperlighting.com

LUMEN MAINTENANCE

POWER AND LUMENS BY FIXTURE MODEL

CURRENT DRAW

XTOR  CROSSTOUR LED

100

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
75

80

85

90

95

Hours (Thousands)

Lu
m

en
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 (
Pe

rc
en

t)

50°C
40°C
25°C

TD514013EN
December 14, 2021 5:27 PM

page 2

Voltage
Model Series

XTOR1B XTOR2B XTOR3B XTOR4B

120V 0.103A 0.15A 0.22A 0.34A

208V 0.060A 0.09A 0.13A 0.17A

240V 0.053A 0.08A 0.11A 0.17A

277V 0.048A 0.07A 0.10A 0.15A

347V 0.039A 0.06A 0.082A 0.12A

Ambient 
Temperature

TM-21 Lumen 
Maintenance 

(72,000 Hours)

Theoretical 
L70 

(Hours)

XTOR1B Model

25°C > 90% 255,000

40°C > 89% 234,000

50°C > 88% 215,000

XTOR2B Model

25°C > 89% 240,000

40°C > 88% 212,000

50°C > 87% 196,000

XTOR3B Model

25°C > 89% 240,000

40°C > 88% 212,000

50°C > 87% 196,000

XTOR4B Model

25°C > 89% 222,000

40°C > 87% 198,000

50°C > 87% 184,000

LED Information XTOR1B XTOR1B-W XTOR1B-Y XTOR2B XTOR2B-W XTOR2B-Y XTOR3B XTOR3B-W XTOR3B-Y XTOR4B XTOR4B-W XTOR4B-Y

Delivered Lumens 
(Wall Mount)

1,418 1,396 1,327 2,135 2,103 1,997 2,751 2,710 2,575 4,269 4,205 3,995

Delivered Lumens 
(With Flood  
Accessory Kit) 1

1,005 990 940 1,495 1,472 1,399 2,099 2,068 1,965 3,168 3,121 2,965

B.U.G. Rating 2 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B1-U0-G0 B2-U0-G0 B2-U0-G0 B2-U0-G0

CCT (Kelvin) 5,000 4,000 3,000 5,000 4,000 3,000 5,000 4,000 3,000 5,000 4,000 3,000

CRI (Color  
Rendering Index)

70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70

Power  
Consumption 
(Watts)

12W 12W 12W 18W 18W 18W 26W 26W 26W 38W 38W 38W

NOTES: 1 Includes shield and visor. 2 B.U.G. Rating does not apply to floodlighting.



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Cooper Lighting Solutions
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.cooperlighting.com

XTOR  CROSSTOUR LED

STOCK ORDERING INFORMATION

ORDERING INFORMATION

TD514013EN
December 14, 2021 5:27 PM

page 3

Sample Number: XTOR2B-W-WT-PC1

Series 1 LED Kelvin Color Housing Color Options (Add as Suffix) Accessories (Order Separately) 8

XTOR1B=Small Door, 12W
XTOR2B=Small Door, 18W
XTOR3B=Small Door, 26W
XTOR4B=Medium Door, 

38W
BAA-XTOR1B=Small Door, 

12W, Buy American Act 
Compliant 7

TAA-XTOR1B=Small Door, 12W  
Trade Agreements

           Act Compliant 7

BAA-XTOR2B =Small Door, 
18W, Buy American Act 
Compliant 7

TAA-XTOR2B=Small Door, 18W,  
Trade Agreements

           Act Compliant 7

BAA-XTOR3B=Small Door, 
26W, Buy American Act 
Compliant 7

TAA-XTOR3B=Small Door, 26W,  
Trade Agreements

           Act Compliant 7

BAA-XTOR4B= Medium Door, 
38W, Buy American Act 
Compliant 7

TAA-XTOR4B= Medium Door, 
38W, Trade Agreements

           Act Compliant 7

[Blank]= Bright White  
(Standard), 5000K

W=Neutral White, 4000K
Y=Warm White, 3000K

[Blank]= Carbon Bronze 
(Standard)

WT=Summit White
BK=Black
BZ=Bronze
AP=Grey
GM=Graphite Metallic
DP=Dark Platinum

PC1=Photocontrol 120V 2

PC2=Photocontrol 208-277V 2, 3

347V=347V 4

HA=50ºC High Ambient 4

WG/XTOR=Wire Guard 5

XTORFLD-KNC=Knuckle Floodlight Kit 6

XTORFLD-TRN=Trunnion Floodlight Kit 6

XTORFLD-KNC-WT=Knuckle Floodlight Kit, Summit 
White 6

XTORFLD-TRN-WT=Trunnion Floodlight Kit, Summit 
White 6

EWP/XTOR= Escutcheon Wall Plate, Carbon Bronze
EWP/XTOR-WT= Escutcheon Wall Plate, Summit White

NOTES:
1. DesignLights Consortium® Qualified and classified for both DLC Standard and DLC Premium, refer to www.designlights.org for details.
2. Photocontrols are factory installed. 
3. Order PC2 for 347V models. 
4. Thru-branch wiring not available with HA option or with 347V. XTOR3B not available with HA and 347V or 120V combination. 
5. Wire guard for wall/surface mount. Not for use with floodlight kit accessory. 
6. Floodlight kit accessory supplied with knuckle (KNC) or trunnion (TRN) base, small and large top visors and small and large impact shields.
7. Only product configurations with these designated prefixes are built to be compliant with the Buy American Act of 1933 (BAA) or Trade Agreements Act of 1979 (TAA), respectively. Please refer to 

DOMESTIC PREFERENCES website for more information. Components shipped separately may be separately analyzed under domestic preference requirements.
8. Accessories sold separately will be separately analyzed under domestic preference requirements. Consult factory for further information.

Domestic Preferences 1 12W Series 18W Series 26W Series 38W Series

[Blank]=Standard XTOR1B=12W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR2B=18W, 5000K, Carbon 
Bronze

XTOR3B=26W, 5000K, Carbon 
Bronze

XTOR4B=38W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze

BAA=Buy American 
Act

XTOR1B-WT=12W, 5000K, Summit White XTOR2B-W=18W, 4000K, Car-
bon Bronze

XTOR3B-W=26W, 4000K, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR4B-W=38W, 4000K, Carbon Bronze

TAA= Trade 
Agreements Act

XTOR1B-PC1=12W, 5000K, 120V PC, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR2B-WT=18W, 5000K, Sum-
mit White

XTOR3B-WT=26W, 5000K, 
Summit White

XTOR4B-WT=38W, 5000K, Summit White

XTOR1B-W=12W, 4000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR2B-PC1= 18W, 5000K, 
120V PC, Carbon 
Bronze

XTOR3B-PC1= 26W, 5000K, 
120V PC, Carbon 
Bronze

XTOR4B-PC1= 38W, 5000K, 120V PC, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR2B-W-PC1= 18W, 4000K, 
120V PC, Car-
bon Bronze

XTOR3B-W-PC1=26W, 4000K, 
120V PC,Carbon 
Bronze

XTOR4B-W-PC1= 38W, 4000K, 120V PC,  
Carbon Bronze

XTOR2B-347V= 18W, 5000K, 
Carbon Bronze, 
347V

XTOR3B-347V=26W, 5000K, 
Carbon  Bronze, 
347V

XTOR4B-347V=38W, 5000K, Carbon            
Bronze, 347V

XTOR2B-WT-PC1=18W, 5000K, 
120V PC,Summit 
White

XTOR3B-PC2=26W, 5000K, 
208-277V PC, 
Carbon Bronze

NOTES:
1. Only product configurations with these designated prefixes are built to be compliant with the Buy American Act of 1933 (BAA) or Trade Agreements Act of 1979 (TAA), respectively. Please refer to 

DOMESTIC PREFERENCES website for more information. Components shipped separately may be separately analyzed under domestic preference requirements.

https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/resources/programs/domestic-preferences
https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/resources/programs/domestic-preferences


XTOR 
CROSSTOUR 

MAXX LED

 
APPLICATIONS:

WALL / SURFACE
INVERTED

SITE LIGHTING

Lumark

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

Construction
Low-profile LED design with 
rugged one-piece, die-cast 
aluminum back box and hinged 
removable door. Matching housing 
styles incorporate both a full cutoff 
and refractive lens design. Full 
cutoff and refractive lens models 
are available in 58W, 81W and 
102W. Patent pending secure 
lock hinge feature allows for 
safe and easy tool-less electrical 
connections with the supplied 
push-in connectors. Back box 
includes four 1/2” NPT threaded 
conduit entry points. The back 
box is secured by four lag bolts 
(supplied by others). External 
fin design extracts heat from the 
fixture surface. One-piece silicone 
gasket seals door and back box. 
Not recommended for car wash 
applications.

Optical
Silicone sealed optical LED 
chamber incorporates a custom 
engineered reflector providing 
high-efficiency illumination. Full 
cutoff models integrate an impact-
resistant molded refractive prism 
optical lens assembly meeting 
requirements for Dark Sky 
compliance. Refractive lens models 
incorporate a molded lens 

assembly designed for maximum 
forward throw. Solid state LED 
Crosstour MAXX luminaries are 
thermally optimized with eight 
lumen packages in cool 5000K, 
neutral 4000K, or warm 3000K LED 
color temperature (CCT).

Electrical
LED driver is mounted to the 
die-cast aluminum housing for 
optimal heat sinking. LED thermal 
management system incorporates 
both conduction and natural 
convection to transfer heat rapidly 
away from the LED source. 58W, 
81W and 102W models operate 
in -40°C to 40°C [-40°F to 104°F]. 
High ambient 50°C [122°F] models 
available in 58W and 81W models 
only. Crosstour MAXX luminaires 
maintain greater than 89% of initial 
light output after 72,000 hours 
of operation. Four half-inch NPT 
threaded conduit entry points 
allow for thru-branch wiring. Back 
box is an authorized electrical 
wiring compartment. Integral LED 
electronic driver incorporates surge 
protection. 120-277V 50/60Hz, 
480V 60Hz, or 347V 60Hz electrical 
operation. 480V is compatible for 
use with 480V Wye systems only.

Emergency Egress
Optional integral cold weather 
battery emergency egress includes 
emergency operation test switch 
(available in 58W and 81W models 
only), an AC-ON indicator light and 
a premium extended rated sealed 
maintenance-free nickel-metal 
hydride battery pack. The separate 
emergency lighting LEDs are wired 
to provide redundant emergency 
lighting. Listed to UL Standard 924, 
Emergency Lighting.

Finish
Crosstour MAXX is protected with 
a super TGIC carbon bronze or 
summit white polyester powder 
coat paint. Super TGIC powder coat 
paint finishes withstand extreme 
climate conditions while providing 
optimal color and gloss retention of 
the installed life. Options to meet 
Buy American and other domestic 
preference requirements.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

TD514005EN
November 18, 2021 9:42 PM

The patented Lumark Crosstour™ MAXX LED wall pack series of 
luminaries provides low-profile architectural style with super bright, 
energy-efficient LEDs. The rugged die-cast aluminum construction, 
back box with secure lock hinges, stainless steel hardware along with a 
sealed and gasketed optical compartment make Crosstour impervious 
to contaminants. The Crosstour MAXX wall luminaire is ideal for wall/
surface, inverted mount for facade/canopy illumination, perimeter and 
site lighting. Typical applications include pedestrian walkways, building 
entrances, multi-use facilities, industrial facilities, perimeter parking 
areas, storage facilities, institutions, schools and loading docks.

DESCRIPTION

C E R T I F I C A T I O N  D A T A
UL/cUL Wet Location Listed
Dark Sky Approved (Fixed mount, Full 
cutoff, and 3000K CCT only)
DesignLights Consortium® Qualified*
LM79 / LM80 Compliant
ROHS Compliant
NOM Compliant Models
3G Vibration Tested
UL924 Listed (CBP Models)
IP66 Rated

T E C H N I C A L  D A T A
40°C Ambient Temperature
External Supply Wiring 90°C Minimum

E P A
Effective Projected Area (Sq. Ft.):
XTOR6B, XTOR8B, XTOR12B=0.54

S H I P P I N G  D A T A :
Approximate Net Weight:
12-15 lbs. [5.4-6.8 kgs.]

FULL CUTOFF DEEP BACK BOX DEEP BACK BOXREFRACTIVE LENS 

8-3/4"
[222mm]

8-3/4"
[222mm]

6-1/4"
[159mm]

7"
[178mm]

6"
[152mm]

7"
[178mm]

11"
[279mm]

11"
[279mm]

DIMENSIONS

*www.designlights.org

19-1/4" [489mm]

19-1/4"
[489mm]

ESCUTCHEON PLATES

Catalog # Type 

Date 

Project 

Comments 

Prepared by 

AVAIL ABL E

CO

MPLIANT OPTIONS

BAA
BUY AMERICAN ACT



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Cooper Lighting Solutions
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.cooperlighting.com

XTOR CROSSTOUR MAXX LED

TD514005EN
November 18, 2021 9:42 PM

POWER AND LUMENS BY FIXTURE MODEL

CURRENT DRAW

LUMEN MAINTENANCE

100

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
75

80

85

90

95

Hours (Thousands)

Lu
m

en
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 (
Pe

rc
en

t)

40°C
25°C

page 2

EGRESS Information
XTOR6B and XTOR8B

Full Cutoff CBP Egress LED
XTOR6B and XTOR8B

Refractive Lens CBP Egress LED

Delivered Lumens 509 468

B.U.G. Rating N.A. N.A.

CCT (Kelvin) 4000K 4000K

CRI (Color Rendering Index) 65 65

Power Consumption (Watts) 1.8W 1.8W

58W Series

LED Information XTOR6B XTOR6BRL XTOR6B-W XTOR6BRL-W XTOR6B-Y XTOR6BRL-Y

Delivered Lumens 6,129 6,225 6,038 6,133 5,611 5,826

B.U.G. Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3 B1-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3 B1-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3

CCT (Kelvin) 5000K 5000K 4000K 4000K 3000K 3000K

CRI (Color Rendering Index) 70 70 70 70 70 70

Power Consumption (Watts) 58W 58W 58W 58W 58W 58W

81W Series

LED Information XTOR8B XTOR8BRL XTOR8B-W XTOR8BRL-W XTOR8B-Y XTOR8BRL-Y

Delivered Lumens 8,502 8,635 8,373 8,504 7,748 8,079

B.U.G. Rating B2-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3 B2-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3 B2-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3

CCT (Kelvin) 5000K 5000K 4000K 4000K 3000K 3000K

CRI (Color Rendering Index) 70 70 70 70 70 70

Power Consumption (Watts) 81W 81W 81W 81W 81W 81W

102W Series

LED Information XTOR12B XTOR12BRL XTOR12B-W XTOR12BRL-W XTOR12B-Y XTOR12BRL-Y

Delivered Lumens 12,728 13,458 12,539 13,258 11,861 12,595

B.U.G. Rating B2-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3 B2-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3 B2-U0-G1 B2-U4-G3

CCT (Kelvin) 5000K 5000K 4000K 4000K 3000K 3000K

CRI (Color Rendering Index) 70 70 70 70 70 70

Power Consumption (Watts) 102W 102W 102W 102W 102W 102W

Ambient  
Temperature

TM-21  
Lumen  

Maintenance
(72,000 Hours)

Theoretical L70  
(Hours)

XTOR6B Model

25°C > 90% 246,000

40°C > 88% 217,000

50°C > 88% 201,000

XTOR8B Model

25°C > 89% 219,000

40°C > 87% 195,000

50°C > 86% 181,000

XTOR12B Model

25°C > 89% 222,000

40°C > 87% 198,000

Voltage

Model Series

XTOR6B XTOR8B XTOR12B
XTOR6B-CBP

(Fixture/Battery)
XTOR8B-CBP

(Fixture/Battery)

120V 0.51 0.71 0.94 0.60/0.25 0.92/0.25

208V 0.25 0.39 0.52 - - - -

240V 0.25 0.35 0.45 - - - -

277V 0.22 0.31 0.39 0.36/0.21 0.50/0.21

347V 0.19 0.25 0.33 - -

480V 0.14 0.19 0.24 - -



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Cooper Lighting Solutions
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.cooperlighting.com

STOCK ORDERING INFORMATION

XTOR CROSSTOUR MAXX LED

TD514005EN
November 18, 2021 9:42 PM

ORDERING INFORMATION

page 3

Domestic Preferences 1 58W Series 81W Series 102W Series

[Blank]=Standard Full Cutoff

BAA=Buy American Act XTOR6B=58W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR8B=81W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze XTOR12B=102W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze

TAA= Trade Agreements 
Act

XTOR6B-PC1=58W, 5000K, 120V PC, Carbon 
Bronze

XTOR8B-PC1=81W, 5000K, 120V PC, Carbon Bronze

XTOR6B-WT= 58W, 5000K, Summit White XTOR8B-WT=81W, 5000K, Summit White

XTOR6B-W=58W, 4000K, Carbon Bronze
XTOR8B-PC2=81W, 5000K, 208-277V PC, Carbon 

Bronze

XTOR6B-PC2=  58W, 5000K, 208-277V PC, Car-
bon Bronze

XTOR8B-347V=81W, 5000K, Carbon Bronze, 347V

Refractive Lens

XTOR6BRL=58W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR8BRL= 81W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, Carbon 
Bronze

XTOR12BRL=102W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR6BRL-PC1= 58W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, 
120V PC, Carbon Bronze

XTOR8BRL-PC1= 81W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, 120V 
PC, Carbon Bronze

XTOR12BRL-W= 102W, 4000K, Refractive Lens, 
Carbon Bronze

XTOR6BRL-WT= 58W, 5000K, Refractive Lens,  
Summit White

XTOR8BRL-WT= 81W, 5000K, Refractive Lens,  
Summit White

XTOR12RBL-347V=102W, 5000K, Refractive 
Lens, Carbon Bronze, 347V

XTOR6BRL-W= 58W, 4000K, Refractive Lens,  
Carbon Bronze

XTOR8BRL-PC2= 81W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, 208-
277V PC, Carbon Bronze

XTOR6BRL-PC2= 58W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, 
208-277V PC, Carbon Bronze

XTOR8BRL-W= 81W, 4000K, Refractive Lens, Car-
bon Bronze

XTOR6BRL-347V=58W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, 
Carbon Bronze, 347V

XTOR8BRL-347V = 81W, 5000K, Refractive Lens, 
Carbon Bronze, 347V

NOTES: 
1.   Only product configurations with these designated prefixes are built to be compliant with the Buy American Act of 1933 (BAA) or Trade Agreements Act of 1979 (TAA), respectively. Please refer to 
      DOMESTIC PREFERENCES website for more information. Components shipped separately may be separately analyzed under domestic preference requirements.

Sample Number: XTOR6B-W-WT-PC1

Domestic Preferences 17 Series 1 LED Kelvin Color Housing Color Options (Add as Suffix)

[Blank]=Standard
BAA=Buy American Act
TAA= Trade Agreements Act

Full Cutoff
XTOR6B=58W
XTOR8B=81W
XTOR12B=102W 
Refractive Lens
XTOR6BRL=58W
XTOR8BRL=81W
XTOR12BRL=102W

[Blank]= Bright White 
(Standard) 5000K

W=Neutral, 4000K
Y=Warm, 3000K

[Blank]=Carbon 
Bronze (Standard)
WT=Summit White
BK=Black
BZ=Bronze
AP=Grey
GM=Graphite Metallic
DP=Dark Platinum

347V=347V 2, 3, 4, 5

480V=480V 2, 3, 4, 5, 6

PC1=Photocontrol 120V 7

PC2=Photocontrol 208-277V 7, 8

MS-L20=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation 2, 3, 9, 10

MS/DIM-L20=Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation 2, 3, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13

CBP=Cold Weather Battery Pack 2, 3, 14, 15, 16

HA=50ºC High Ambient 16

Accessories (Order Separately)18

WG-XTORMX=Crosstour MAXX Wire Guard
PB120V=Field Installed 120V Photocontrol
PB277V BUTTON PC=Field Installed 208-277V Photocontrol 8

EWP/XTORMX=Escutcheon Wall Plate, Carbon Bronze
EWP/XTORMX-WT=Escutcheon Wall Plate, Summit White
FSIR-100=Wireless Configuration Tool for Occupancy Sensor 13

NOTES: 
1.  DesignLights Consortium® Qualified and classified for both DLC Standard and DLC Premium, refer to www.designlights.org for details. 
2.  Not available with HA option.  
3. Deep back box is standard for 347V, 480V, CBP, MS-L20 and MS/DIM-L20.  
4. Not available with CBP option. 
5. Thru-branch wiring not available with HA option or with 347V. 
6.  Only for use with 480V Wye systems. Per NEC, not for use with ungrounded systems, impedance grounded systems or corner grounded systems (commonly known as Three Phase Three Wire Delta, Three Phase 

High Leg Delta and Three Phase Corner Grounded Delta systems). 
7. Not available with MS-L20 and MS/DIM-L20 options. 
8. Use PC2 with 347V or 480V option for photocontrol. Factory wired to 208-277V lead.  
9. For use in downlight orientation only. Optimal coverage at mounting heights of 9'-20'.
10. 120V thru 277V only. 
11. Factory set to 50% power reduction after 15-minutes of inactivity. Dimming driver included.  
12. Includes integral photo sensor. 
13. The FSIR-100 configuration tool is required to adjust parameters including high and low modes, sensitivity, time delay, cutoff, and more. Consult your lighting representative at Cooper Lighting Solutions for more    
      information.
14. 120V or 277V operation only.
15. Operating temperatures -20°C to 25°C. 
16. Not available in XTOR12B or XTOR12BRL models. 
17. Only product configurations with these designated prefixes are built to be compliant with the Buy American Act of 1933 (BAA) or Trade Agreements Act of 1979 (TAA), respectively. Please refer to 
     DOMESTIC PREFERENCES website for more information. Components shipped separately may be separately analyzed under domestic preference requirements.
18. Accessories sold separately will be separately analyzed under domestic preference requirements. Consult factory for further information.

https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/resources/programs/domestic-preferences
https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/resources/programs/domestic-preferences


Project Catalog # Type

Prepared by Notes Date

PS500001EN   page 1
June 3, 2024 7:32 PM

Quick Facts
• Lumen packages range from 4,800 - 84,000 lumens 

(35W - 588W)
• Replaces 70W up to 1,000W HID equivalents
•	 Efficacies	up	to	160	lumens	per	watt
• Energy and maintenance savings up to 85% versus  

HID solutions
•	 Standard	universal	quick	mount	arm	with	universal	 

drill pattern

Interactive Menu
• Ordering Information page 2

• Mounting Details page 3, 4

• Optical	Configurations page 5

• Product	Specifications page 5

• Energy and Performance Data page	6,	7
• Control Options page 8

Dimensional Details

Area / Site Luminaire

Lumark  
Prevail LED

Connected Systems
• WaveLinx PRO Wireless
• WaveLinx LITE Wireless

CLASS A
CAN ICES-005

AVA IL A B LE

COMPLIANT OPTIONS

BAA
BUY AMERICAN ACT

 1  1 

 2

NOTES: 
1. Visit https://www.designlights.org/search/ to confirm qualification. Not all product variations are DLC qualified.   
2. IDA Certified for 3000K CCT and warmer only.

Prevail Maxx

Prevail XL

Prevail

Prevail Petite

Prevail

Prevail Petite

13-15/16" 
[354mm]

26-13/16" [681mm]

2-3/4"
[70mm] 6-15/16"

[177mm]

Prevail XL

17-7/8"
[454mm]

39-5/8"
[1006mm]

3-11/16"
[94mm] 7-1/8"

[180mm]2-3/4"
[70mm]

13-15/16"
[354mm]

15-1/4"
[386mm]

20-7/8"
[531mm]

6-15/16"
[177mm]

Prevail Maxx

22-7/8"
[581mm]

7-1/16"
180mm

41-3/8"
1051mm

Light ARchitectTM

Product Certifications

Product Features

LumenSafe Technology

https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/wavelinx/pro
https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/wavelinx/lite
https://www.designlights.org/search/
https://www.lightarchitectapp.com/
https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/cls/lumensafe.html


Prevail LEDLumark

PS500001EN   page 2
June 3, 2024 7:32 PM

Product Family Camera Type Data Backhaul

L=LumenSafe Technology     H=Dome Camera, High Res
Z=Dome Camera, Remote PTZ

C=Cellular, Customer Installed SIM Card  
A=Cellular, Factory Installed AT&T SIM Card 

V=Cellular, Factory Installed Verizon SIM Card
S=Cellular, Factory Installed Sprint SIM Card

E=Ethernet Networking

Product Family 1, 2 Light Engine 4 Color 
Temperature

Driver Voltage Distribution Mounting Color

PRV-P=Prevail Petite 
BAA-PRV-P=Prevail Petite BAA Compliant 3

TAA-PRV-P=Prevail Petite TAA Compliant 3

C10=(1 LED) 4,900 Nominal Lumens
C15=(1 LED) 6,900 Nominal Lumens
C20=(1 LED) 9,800 Nominal Lumens
C25=(1 LED) 11,800  Nominal Lumens

740=70CRI, 4000K 
727=70CRI, 2700K
730=70CRI, 3000K 
750=70CRI, 5000K 
8540=85CRI, 4000K

D= Dimming 
(0-10V)

UNV= Universal (120-277V)
H=High Voltage, 347-480V
8=480V 5

9=347V 
DV=DuraVolt (277-480V) 5, 6

T2=Type II
T3=Type III
T4=Type IV
T5=Type V

SA=QM Standard 
Versatile Arm
MA=QM Mast Arm 
FMA= Fixed Mast Arm 27

WM=QM Wall Mount 
Arm 

ADJA-WM=Adjustable 
Arm–Wall Mount 29

ADJA=Adjustable Arm–
Pole Mount 29

ADJS=Adjustable Arm–
Slipfitter, 3” vertical 
tenon 29

SP2=Adjustable Arm–
Slipfitter, 2 3/8” vertical 
tenon 27, 29

BZ=Bronze
AP=Grey
BK=Black
DP=Dark Platinum
GM=Graphite 
Metallic
WH=White

PRV=Prevail  
BAA-PRV=Prevail BAA Compliant 3

TAA-PRV=Prevail TAA Compliant 3

C15=(1 LED) 7,100 Nominal Lumens
C25=(2 LEDs) 13,100 Nominal Lumens
C40=(2 LEDs) 17,100 Nominal Lumens
C60=(2 LEDs) 20,000 Nominal Lumens

PRV-XL=Prevail XL
BAA-PRV-XL=Prevail XL BAA Compliant 3
TAA-PRV-XL=Prevail XL TAA Compliant 3

C75=(4 LED) 26,100 Nominal Lumens  
C100=(4 LED) 31,000 Nominal Lumens  
C125=(4 LED) 36,000 Nominal Lumens  
C150=(6 LED) 41,100 Nominal Lumens  
C175=(6 LED) 48,600 Nominal Lumens

PRV-M=Prevail Maxx
BAA-PRV-M=Prevail Maxx BAA Compliant3

TAA-PRV-M=Prevail MaxxTAA Compliant 3

C200=(9 LED) 48,000 Nominal Lumens
C225=(9 LED) 56,000 Nominal Lumens
C250=(9 LED) 65,000 Nominal Lumens
C275=(9 LED) 73,000 Nominal Lumens

Options (Add	as	Suffix) Accessories (Order Separately) 20, 21

7030=70 CRI / 3000K CCT 7  
7050=70 CRI / 5000K CCT 7   
CC=Coastal Construction finish 10

HSS=House Side Shield 8   
L90=Optics Rotated 90° Left   
R90=Optics Rotated 90° Right 
10K=10kV/10kA UL 1449 Fused Surge Protective 
Device
20MSP=20kV MOV Surge Protective Device 
20K=20kV UL 1449 Fused Surge Protective Device
HA=50°C High Ambient Temperature 9

PR=NEMA 3-PIN Twistlock Photocontrol Receptacle 11

PR7=NEMA 7-PIN Twistlock Photocontrol Receptacle 11

FADC=Field Adjustable Dimming Controller 30 

MS/DIM-L08=Dimming Motion and Daylight Sensor, IR 
Remote Programmable, < 8’ Mounting Height 12, 13

MS/DIM-L20=Dimming Motion and Daylight Sensor, IR 
Remote Programmable, 8’ - 20’ Mounting Height 12, 13

MS/DIM-L40=Dimming Motion and Daylight Sensor, 
IR Remote Programmable, 21’ - 40’ Mounting 12, 13

SPB1=Dimming Motion and Daylight Sensor, Bluetooth 
Programmable, < 8’ Mounting Height 12, 14 
SPB2=Dimming Motion and Daylight Sensor, Bluetooth 
Programmable, 8’ - 20’ Mounting Height 12, 14 
SPB4=Dimming Motion and Daylight Sensor, Bluetooth 
Programmable, 21’ - 40’ Mounting Height 12, 14, 27, 28

WPS2XX=WaveLinx Pro, SR Driver, Dimming Motion and 
Daylight, WAC Programmable, 7’ - 15’ Mounting 12, 15, 16 ,17

WPS4XX=WaveLinx Pro, SR Driver, Dimming Motion 
and Daylight, WAC Programmable, 15’ - 40’ Mounting 
12, 15, 16 ,17

WLS2XX=WaveLinx Lite, SR Driver, Dimming Motion and 
Daylight, Bluetooth Programmable, 7’ - 15’ Mounting 
12, 15, 16 ,17

WLS4XX=WaveLinx Lite, SR Driver, Dimming Motion and 
Daylight, Bluetooth Programmable, 15’ - 40’ Mounting 
12, 15, 16 ,17

(See Table Below)=LumenSafe Integrated Network 
Security Camera 18, 19

PRVSA-XX=Standard Arm Mounting Kit 22

PRVMA-XX=Mast Arm Mounting Kit 22 
PRVWM-XX=Wall Mount Kit 22 
PRV-ADJA-XX=Adjustable Arm - Pole 
Mount Kit 22 
PRV-ADJS-XX=Adjustable Arm - Slipfitter Kit 22

PRV-ADJA-WM-XX=Adjustable Arm - Wall Mount 
Kit 22  
PRVXLSA-XX=Standard Arm Mounting Kit 28

PRVXLMA-XX=Mast Arm Mounting Kit  28

PRVXLWM-XX=Wall Mount Kit  28

PRV-XL-ADJA-XX=Adjustable Arm - Pole Mount 
Kit  28

PRV-XL-ADJS-XX=Adjustable Arm - Slipfitter Kit  28

PRV-XL-ADJA-WM-XX=Adjustable Arm - Wall 
Mount Kit 28

PRV-M-ADJA-XX=Adjustable Arm - Pole Mount 
Kit  27

PRV-M-ADJS-XX=Adjustable Arm - Slipfitter Kit 27

PRV-M-ADJA-WM-XX=Adjustable Arm - Wall 
Mount Kit 27

MA1010-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2” O.D. 
Tenon
MA1011-XX=2@180°  Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2” 
O.D. Tenon

MA1017-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” O.D. 
Tenon 
MA1018-XX=2@180°  Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” 
O.D. Tenon 
SRA238=Tenon Adapter from 3” to 2-3/8”
PRV/COB-FDV=Full Drop Visor 23

PRVXL/COB-FDV=Full Drop Visor 18

HS/VERD=House Side Shield Kit 8, 24 
VGS-F/B= Vertical Glare Shield Kit, Front/Back 24

VGS-SIDE=Vertical Glare Shield Kit, Side 24

OA/RA1013=Photocontrol Shorting Cap
OA/RA1014=NEMA Photocontrol - 120V
OA/RA1016=NEMA Photocontrol - Multi-Tap 105-
285V
OA/RA1201=NEMA Photocontrol - 347V 
OA/RA1027=NEMA Photocontrol - 480V 
FSIR-100=Wireless Configuration Tool for Occupancy 
Sensor 25 
WOLC-7P-10A=WaveLinx Outdoor Control Module 
(7-PIN) 26

NOTES:
1. DesignLights Consortium® Qualified. Refer to www.designlights.org Qualified Products List under Family Models for details. 
2. Customer is responsible for engineering analysis to confirm pole and fixture compatibility for alll applications. Refer to installa-
tion instructions IB500002EN and pole white paper WP513001EN for additional support information.
3. Only product configurations with these designated prefixes are built to be compliant with the Buy American Act of 1933 (BAA) 
or Trade Agreements Act of 1979 (TAA), respectively. Please refer to DOMESTIC PREFERENCES website for more information. 
Components shipped separately may be separately analyzed under domestic preference requirements.
4. Standard 4000K CCT and 70CRI.       
5. 480V not to be used with ungrounded or impedance grounded systems.
6. DuraVolt drivers feature added protection from power quality issues such as loss of neutral, transients and voltage fluctuations. 
Visit www.signify.com/duravolt for more information.
7. Use dedicated IES files on product website for non-standard CCTs.     
8. House Side Shield not suitable with T5 distribution. Not available with PRV-C60 lumen package.   
9. Not available with PRV-C60 lumen package. Not available with PRV-P-C25 lumen package.
10. Coastal construction finish salt spray tested to over 5,000-hours per ASTM B117, with a scribe rating of 9 per ASTM D1654. 
11. If DuraVolt (DV) is specified, use a photocontrol that matches the input voltage used.
12. Controls system is not available in combination with a photocontrol receptacle (PR & PER7) or another controls system (MS or 
SPB). Option not available with DuraVolt (DV) voltage option.
13. Utilizes the Wattstopper sensor FSP-211. Sensor color white unless specified otherwise via PDR. To field-configure, order FSIR-
100 accessory separately.      
14. Utilizes the Wattstopper sensor FSP-3XX series. Sensor color determined by product finish. See Sensor Color Reference Table. 
Field-configures via mobile application. See Controls section for details.
15. Sensor passive infrared (PIR) may be overly sensitive when operating below -20°C (-4°F).

16. For the device to be field-configurable, requires WAC Gateway components WAC-PoE and WPOE-120 in appropriate 
quantities. Only compatible with WaveLinx system and software and requires system components to be installed for opera-
tion. See website for more Wavelinx application information.     
17. Replace XX with sensor color (WH, BZ, or BK).     
18. Only available in PRV-XL configurations C75, C100, C125, C150, or C175.   
19. Not available with 347V, 480V, DV, or HA options. Consult LumenSafe system product pages for additional details and 
compatability information.       
20. Replace XX with paint color. 
21. For BAA or TAA requirements, Accessories sold separately will be separately analyzed under domestic preference 
requirements. Consult factory for further information.
22. Not for use with PRV-XL or PRV-M configurations. 
23. Only for use with PRV. Not applicable to PRV-M, PRV-XL, or PRV-P.    
24. Must order one per optic/LED when ordering as a field-installable accessory (1, 2, 4, 6 or 9).    
25. This tool enables adjustment to Motion Sensor (MS) parameters including high and low modes, sensitivity, time delay, 
cutoff and more. Consult your lighting representative for more information.   
26. Requires 7-PIN NEMA twistlock photocontrol receptacle (PR & PER7) option. The WOLC-7 cannot be used in conjunction 
with other controls systems (MS or LWR). Operates on 120-347V input voltages.
27. Only for use with PRV-M configurations.
28. Only for use with PRV-XL configurations.
29. Fixed for PRV-M.
30. Cannot be used with PR7 or other motion response control options

Ordering Information
SAMPLE NUMBER:  PRV-XL-C75-D-UNV-T4-SA-BZ

LumenSafe Integrated Network Security Camera Technology Options (Add	as	Suffix)

Product Family 1 Light Engine Voltage Distribution

PRVS=Prevail C15=(1 LED) 7,100 Nominal Lumens  
C25=(2 LEDs) 13,100 Nominal Lumens  
C40=(2 LEDs) 17,100 Nominal Lumens  
C60=(2 LEDs) 20,000 Nominal Lumens

UNV= Universal (120-277V)
347=347V 2

T3=Type III
T4=Type IV

PRVS-XL=Prevail XL C75=(4 LED) 26,100 Nominal Lumens  
C100=(4 LED) 31,000 Nominal Lumens  
C125=(4 LED) 36,000 Nominal Lumens  
C150=(6 LED) 41,100 Nominal Lumens  
C175=(6 LED) 48,600 Nominal Lumens

NOTES:
1.  All stock configurations are standard 4000K/70CRI, bronze finish, and include the standard versatile mounting arm. 
2. Only available in PRVS configurations C15, C25, C40 or C60.

Stock Ordering Information

https://www.designlights.org/
https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/resources/programs/domestic-preferences
https://www.signify.com/en-us/brands/advance/led-drivers/duravolt
https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/cls/lumensafe.html


Prevail LEDLumark

PS500001EN   page 3
June 3, 2024 7:32 PM

SA=QM Pole Mount Arm (PRV & PRV-P)

4-15/16"
[125mm]

3-3/4"
[96mm]

6-15/16"
[177mm]

4"
[102mm]

4-7/8"
[124mm]

1-1/4" [32mm]

9/16"
[15mm]

Dia. Hole

5-11/16"
[144mm]

3-1/8"
[78mm]

7-1/8"
[180mm] 4"

[102mm]

4-7/8"
[124mm]

1-7/16" [34mm]

1/2"
[14mm]

Dia. Hole

6"
[153mm]

3-1/4"
[83mm]

2-1/2"
[64mm]

O.D.

12-7/8"
[328mm]

6"
[152mm]

8-3/8"
[213mm]

8-5/8"
[220mm]

4-3/4"
[122mm]

4-3/4"
[122mm]

12-1/8"
[307mm]

ø11/32"
[11mm]

7-1/8"
[181mm]

5-1/8"
[130mm]

3-7/8"
[97mm]

1-3/4"
[44mm]

4-3/4"
[121mm]

Adjustable Pole Mount Arm (PRV & PRV-P) Adjustable Pole Mount Arm (PRV-XL)

13-1/4"
[336mm] 4-1/8"

[104mm]

1-3/4"
[44mm]

4-3/4"
[121mm]

Adjustable Wall Mount (PRV & PRV-P)

8"
[203mm]

9-1/8"
[231mm]

9-1/8"
[231mm]

12-3/8"
[315mm]

6"
[152mm]

5-1/8"
[130mm]

Adjustable Wall Mount (PRV-XL)

7-1/8"
[181mm]

8"
[203mm]

ø11/32"
[11mm]

Adjustable Slipfitter (PRV & PRV-P) Adjustable Slipfitter (PRV-XL)

12-7/8"
[328mm]

6"
[152mm]

8-3/8"
[213mm]

8-5/8"
[220mm]

4-3/4"
[122mm]

4-3/4"
[122mm]

12-1/8"
[307mm]

ø11/32"
[11mm]

7-1/8"
[181mm]

5-1/8"
[130mm]

3-7/8"
[97mm]

1-3/4"
[44mm]

4-3/4"
[121mm]

Adjustable Pole Mount Arm (PRV & PRV-P) Adjustable Pole Mount Arm (PRV-XL)

13-1/4"
[336mm] 4-1/8"

[104mm]

1-3/4"
[44mm]

4-3/4"
[121mm]

Adjustable Wall Mount (PRV & PRV-P)

8"
[203mm]

9-1/8"
[231mm]

9-1/8"
[231mm]

12-3/8"
[315mm]

6"
[152mm]

5-1/8"
[130mm]

Adjustable Wall Mount (PRV-XL)

7-1/8"
[181mm]

8"
[203mm]

ø11/32"
[11mm]

Adjustable Slipfitter (PRV & PRV-P) Adjustable Slipfitter (PRV-XL)

12-7/8"
[328mm]

6"
[152mm]

8-3/8"
[213mm]

8-5/8"
[220mm]

4-3/4"
[122mm]

4-3/4"
[122mm]

12-1/8"
[307mm]

ø11/32"
[11mm]

7-1/8"
[181mm]

5-1/8"
[130mm]

3-7/8"
[97mm]

1-3/4"
[44mm]

4-3/4"
[121mm]

Adjustable Pole Mount Arm (PRV & PRV-P) Adjustable Pole Mount Arm (PRV-XL)

13-1/4"
[336mm] 4-1/8"

[104mm]

1-3/4"
[44mm]

4-3/4"
[121mm]

Adjustable Wall Mount (PRV & PRV-P)

8"
[203mm]

9-1/8"
[231mm]

9-1/8"
[231mm]

12-3/8"
[315mm]

6"
[152mm]

5-1/8"
[130mm]

Adjustable Wall Mount (PRV-XL)

7-1/8"
[181mm]

8"
[203mm]

ø11/32"
[11mm]

Adjustable Slipfitter (PRV & PRV-P) Adjustable Slipfitter (PRV-XL)

7-13/32"
[188mm]

4-1/8"
[104mm]

3"
[76mm]

O.D.

3-5/16"
[84mm]

O.D.

8"
[203mm]

7"
[178mm]

6"
[152mm]

5"
[127mm]

3"
[76mm]

13/32"
[11mm]

Dia. Hole6"
[152mm]

2-3/8"
[60mm]

8"
[203mm]

7-1/8"
[181mm]

7/16"
[12mm]

Dia. Hole
5-1/8"

[130mm]

SA=QM Pole Mount Arm (PRV-XL)

WM=QM Wall Mount Arm (PRV & PRV-P)

MA=QM Mast Arm (PRV & PRV-P) MA=QM Mast Arm (PRV-XL)

WM=QM Wall Mount Arm (PRV-XL)

Mounting Details

ADJA=Adjustable Arm Pole Mount (PRV & PRV-P) ADJA=Adjustable Arm Pole Mount (PRV-XL)

ADJA-WM=Adjustable Arm Wall Mount (PRV & PRV-P) ADJA-WM=Adjustable Arm Wall Mount (PRV-XL)

ADJS=Adjustable Slipfitter 3 (PRV & PRV-P) ADJS=Adjustable Slipfitter 3 (PRV-XL)



Prevail LEDLumark

PS500001EN   page 4
June 3, 2024 7:32 PM

5-11/16"
[144mm]

7-1/8"
[180mm]

3-1/8"
[79mm]

1-3/8"
[34mm]

4-7/8"
[124mm]

4"
[102mm]

9/16"
[14mm]

Dia. Hole

Mounting Details
Versatile Mount SystemSA=QM Pole Mount Arm (PRV-M)

WM=QM Wall Mount Arm (PRV-M)

MA=QM Mast Arm (PRV-M)

DM=Direct Pole Mount Arm (PRV-M)

SP2=Adjustable Slipfitter 2-3/8” (PRV-M)

7"
[178mm]

5"
[127mm]

7/16"
[11mm]

Dia. Hole
6"

[152mm]

8"
[203mm]

2-7/8"
[74mm]

4-1/16"
[104mm]

6-1/8"
[155mm]

3"
[76mm]

O.D.
3-5/16"
[84mm]

FMA=Fixed Mast Arm (PRV-M)

6"
[152mm]

3-1/4"
[83mm]

5-3/8"
[137mm]

3-11/16"
[94mm]

12"
[304mm]

4-3/4"
[121mm]

5-9/16"
[142mm]

1-3/4"
[44mm]

10-1/8"
[258mm]

3-11/16"
[94mm]

7-3/16"
[183mm]

ADJS=Adjustable Slipfitter (PRV-M)

9-1/16"
[231mm]

4-13/16"
[122mm]

7-11/16"
[196mm]



Prevail LEDLumark

PS500001EN   page 5
June 3, 2024 7:32 PM

Mounting Configurations and EPAs 
NOTE: For 2 PRV’s mounted at 90°, requires minimum 3” square or 4” round pole for fixture clearance. For 2 PRV-XL’s mounted at 90° , requires minimum  
4” square or round pole for fixture clearance. Customer is responsible for engineering analysis to confirm pole and fixture compatibility for applications.

PRV-C15 
(7,100 Nominal Lumens)

PRV-C25/C40/C60 
(13,100/17,100/20,000 
Nominal Lumens)

PRV-P-C10/C15/C20/C25
(4,900/6,900/9,800/11,800 
Nominal Lumens)

PRV-XL-C75/C100/C125 
(26,100/31,000/36,300 Nominal Lumens)

PRV-XL-C150/C175 
(41,100/48,600 Nominal Lumens)

PRV-M-PA6X
(50,000/60,000/70,000/80,000 Nominal Lumens)

Product Specifications
Construction 
• Single-piece	die-cast	aluminum	housing
• Tethered	die-cast	aluminum	door 

Optics
• Dark	Sky	Approved	(3000K	CCT	and	warmer	only)
• Precision molded polycarbonate optics

Electrical
• -40°C minimum operating temperature
• 40°C maximum operating temperature
• >.9	power	factor
• <20%	total	harmonic	distortion
• Class	1	electronic	drivers	have	expected	life	of	

100,000	hours	with	<1%	failure	rate
• 0-10V	dimming	driver	is	standard	with	leads	

external	to	the	fixture
• Standard MOV surge protective device designed to 

withstand	10kV	of	transient	line	surge
• Luminaire	available	with	the	field	adjustable	

dimming	controller	(FADC)	to	manually	adjust	
wattage	and	reduce	the	total	lumen	output	and	light	
levels.	Comes	pre-set	to	the	highest	position	at	the	
lumen output selected.

Mounting
• Versatile, patented, standard mount arm 

accommodates multiple drill patterns ranging from 
1-1/2" to 4-7/8" (Type M drilling recommended for 
new	installations)

• A	knock-out	on	the	standard	mounting	arm	enables	
round pole mounting

• Adjustable	pole	and	wall	mount	arms	adjust	in	
5°	increments	from	0°	to	60°;	Downward	facing	
orientation only (Type N drilling required for ADJA 
mount)

• Adjustable	slipfitter	arm	adjusts	in	5°	increments	
from	-5°	to	85°;	Downward	facing	orientation	only

• Adjustable	Arms:	1.5G	vibration	rated
• Prevail	and	Prevail	Petite:	3G	vibration	rated
• Prevail	XL	Mast	Arm:	3G	vibration	rated
• Prevail	XL	Standard	Arm:	1.5G	vibration	rated

Typical Applications
• Parking	lots,	Walkways,	Roadways	and	Building	

Areas 
 

Finish
• Five-stage	super	TGIC	polyester	powder	coat	 

paint,	2.5	mil	nominal	thickness
• Finish	is	compliant	to	3,000	hour	salt	spray	

standard (per ASTM B117)

Shipping Data
• Prevail Petite: 18 lbs. (7.94 kgs.)
• Prevail: 20 lbs. (9.09 kgs.)
• Prevail XL: 45 lbs. (20.41 kgs.)
• Prevail Maxx: 49 lbs. (22.23 kgs.)

Warranty
• Five	year	limited	warranty,	consult	website	for	

details. www.cooperlighting.com/legal

Optical Configurations

Mounting Details 

Optical Distributions

T4
(Type IV)

T2
(Type II)

= Distribution with House Side Shield (HSS)

T3
(Type III)

T5
(Type V)

= Optical Distribution

T4
(Type IV)

T2
(Type II)

= Distribution with House Side Shield (HSS)

T3
(Type III)

T5
(Type V)

= Optical Distribution

Housing Size Tilt Angle
(Degrees) Arm Mount Single Arm Mount 2 @ 180° Arm Mount 2 @ 90° Arm Mount 3 @ 90° Arm Mount 4 @ 90° 

Prevail Petite
0° 0.54 1.08 0.84 1.38 1.38

60° 1.68 1.85 2.42 3.15 3.30

Prevail
0° 0.92 1.35 1.42 1.63 1.63

60° 2.20 2.40 3.05 3.88 4.07
60° + Full Drop Visor 2.20 2.40 3.25 4.28 4.47

Prevail XL
0° 1.12 2.25 2.13 2.52 2.52

60° 3.99 4.30 5.26 6.51 6.79
60° + Full Drop Visor 3.99 4.30 5.59 7.17 7.49

Prevail Maxx
0° 1.28 2.56 1.7 2.69 2.69

60° 5.09 5.52 6.34 7.49 7.81

Wall Mount Arm Mount Single
EPA 0.54 (PRV-P)
EPA 0.92 (PRV)
EPA 1.12 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 180°
EPA 1.08 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.35 (PRV)
EPA 2.25 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 90°
EPA 0.84 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.42 (PRV)
EPA 2.13 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 4 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 3 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Wall Mount Arm Mount Single
EPA 0.54 (PRV-P)
EPA 0.92 (PRV)
EPA 1.12 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 180°
EPA 1.08 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.35 (PRV)
EPA 2.25 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 90°
EPA 0.84 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.42 (PRV)
EPA 2.13 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 4 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 3 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Wall Mount Arm Mount Single
EPA 0.54 (PRV-P)
EPA 0.92 (PRV)
EPA 1.12 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 180°
EPA 1.08 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.35 (PRV)
EPA 2.25 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 90°
EPA 0.84 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.42 (PRV)
EPA 2.13 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 4 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 3 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Wall Mount Arm Mount Single
EPA 0.54 (PRV-P)
EPA 0.92 (PRV)
EPA 1.12 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 180°
EPA 1.08 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.35 (PRV)
EPA 2.25 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 90°
EPA 0.84 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.42 (PRV)
EPA 2.13 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 4 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 3 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Wall Mount Arm Mount Single
EPA 0.54 (PRV-P)
EPA 0.92 (PRV)
EPA 1.12 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 180°
EPA 1.08 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.35 (PRV)
EPA 2.25 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 2 @ 90°
EPA 0.84 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.42 (PRV)
EPA 2.13 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 4 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

Arm Mount 3 @ 90°
EPA 1.38 (PRV-P)
EPA 1.63 (PRV)
EPA 2.52 (PRV-XL)

https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/resources/legal


Prevail LEDLumark

PS500001EN   page 6
June 3, 2024 7:32 PM

Product Family Prevail Petite Prevail Prevail XL Prevail Maxx

Light Engine C10 C15 C20 C25 C15 C25 C40 C60 C75 C100 C125 C150 C175 C200 C225 C250 C275

Power (Watts) 35 49 73 94 52 96 131 153 176 217 264 285 346 346 418 487 588

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.29 0.41 0.61 0.79 0.43 0.80 1.09 1.32 1.50 1.84 2.21 2.38 2.92 2.89 3.49 4.06 4.90

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.13 0.18 0.27 0.35 0.19 0.35 0.48 0.57 0.66 0.82 0.97 1.04 1.25 1.26 1.51 1.72 2.06

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.11 0.16 0.23 0.29 0.17 0.30 0.41 0.48 0.54 0.66 0.79 0.84 1.02 1.00 1.21 1.40 1.70

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.08 0.12 0.17 0.22 0.12 0.22 0.30 0.35 0.40 0.48 0.57 0.62 0.74 0.73 0.88 1.00 1.21

Distribution 1

Type II

4000K Lumens 4,775 6,717 9,542 11,521 7,123 13,205 17,172 20,083 26,263 31,231 36,503 41,349 48,876 50,349 59,444 68,447 79,322

BUG	Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt 138 137 131 122 137 138 131 131 149 144 138 145 141 146 142 141 135

3000K Lumens 1 4,869 6,595 9,369 11,312 6,994 12,965 16,860 19,718 25,786 30,664 35,840 40,598 47,989 49,437 58,368 67,208 77,886

Type III

4000K Lumens 4,782 6,727 9,556 11,538 7,111 13,183 17,144 20,050 26,120 31,061 36,304 41,124 48,610 50,162 59,223 68,193 79,027

BUG	Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt 138 137 131 123 137 137 131 131 148 143 138 144 140 145 142 140 135

3000K Lumens 1 4,695 6,605 9,383 11,329 6,982 12,944 16,832 19,686 25,646 30,497 35,645 40,377 47,727 49,254 58,151 66,958 77,596

Type IV

4000K Lumens 4,880 6,865 9,752 11,774 7,088 13,140 17,087 19,984 26,098 31,035 36,274 41,089 48,569 50,575 59,711 68,754 79,678

BUG	Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt 141 140 134 125 136 137 130 131 148 143 137 144 140 146 143 141 136

3000K Lumens 1 4,792 6,740 9,575 11,561 6,959 12,901 16,777 19,621 25,624 30,471 35,615 40,343 47,687 49,659 58,630 67,510 78,235

Type V

4000K Lumens 5,067 7,128 10,126 12,226 7,576 14,045 18,264 21,360 28,129 33,450 39,097 44,287 52,349 53,531 63,201 72,773 84,335

BUG	Rating B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G3 B4-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B4-U0-G3 B4-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt 146 145 139 130 146 146 139 140 160 154 148 155 151 155 151 150 144

3000K Lumens 1 4,975 6,999 9,942 12,004 7,438 13,790 17,932 20,972 27,618 32,843 38,387 43,483 51,398 52,562 62,057 71,455 82,808

NOTES:
1.  For 3000K, 5000K or HSS data, refer to published IES files.

Lumen Maintenance

Configuration
TM-21 Lumen 
Maintenance 

(50,000 Hours)

Theoretical L70
(Hours)

Prevail and Prevail Petite at 25°C 91.30% > 194,000

Prevail and Prevail Petite at 40°C 87.59% > 134,000

Prevail XL at 25°C 91.40% > 204,000

Prevail XL at 40°C 89.41% > 158,000

Prevail Maxx at 25°C 91.40% > 204,000

Prevail Maxx at 40°C 89.41% > 158,000

Energy and Performance Data
View PRV IES filesView PRV-P IES files View PRV-XL IES files

Power and Lumens

Sensor Color Reference Table (SPBx)

Housing Finish Sensor Color

AP=Grey Grey

BZ=Bronze Bronze

BK=Black Black

DP=Dark Platinum Grey

GM=Graphite	Metallic Black

WH=White White

Lumen Multiplier

Ambient  
 Temperature

Lumen  
Multiplier

10ºC 1.02

15ºC 1.01

25ºC 1.00

40ºC 0.99

FADC Settings

FADC Position Lumen  
Multiplier

1 25%

2 46%

3 55%

4 62%

5 72%

6 77%

7 82%

8 85%

9 90%

10 100%

Note: +/-5% typical value

https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/lumark/prv-prv-xl-prevail-led.html
https://www.webtools.cooperlighting.com/Public/Sites?request=IESFiles&loc=LUMARK/OUTDOOR%20AREA-SITE%20AND%20ROADWAY/PRV-P%20PREVAIL%20PETITE%20LED
https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/lumark/prv-prv-xl-prevail-led.html


Cooper Lighting Solutions
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.cooperlighting.com

© 2024 Cooper Lighting Solutions
All Rights Reserved.
 
Specifications and dimensions  
subject to change without notice.

PS500001EN   page 7
June 3, 2024 7:32 PM

Prevail LEDLumark

Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights from 8' to 12' (-L12)

12

8

0

20 15 10 105 15 205 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights from 16' to 40' (WPS)

FPO

0 10 20 30 4010203040
40

30

20

0

LumenSafe (LD)	The	LumenSafe	integrated	network	camera	is	a	streamlined,	outdoor-ready	camera	that	provides	high	definition	video	surveillance.	This	IP	camera	solution	
is	optimally	designed	to	integrate	into	virtually	any	video	management	system	or	security	software	platform	of	choice.	No	additional	wiring	is	needed	beyond	providing	line	
power	to	the	luminaire.	LumenSafe	features	factory-installed	power	and	networking	gear	in	a	variety	of	networking	options	allowing	security	integrators	to	design	the	optimal	
solution for active surveillance.

Control Options
0-10V This	fixture	provides	0-10V	dimming	wire	leads	for	use	with	a	lighting	control	panel	or	other	control	method.
Photocontrol (PR	and	PR7)	Photocontrol	receptacles	provide	a	flexible	solution	to	enable	“dusk-to-dawn”	lighting	by	sensing	light	levels.	Advanced	control	systems	
compatible	with	NEMA	7-PIN	standards	can	be	utilized	with	the	PR7	receptacles.
Dimming Occupancy Sensor (SPB,	MS/DIM-LXX)	These	sensors	are	factory	installed	in	the	luminaire	housing.	When	the	SPB	or	MS/DIM	sensor	options	are	selected,	the	
luminaire	will	dim	down	after	five	minutes	of	no	activity	detected.	When	activity	is	detected,	the	luminaire	returns	to	full	light	output.	These	occupancy	sensors	include	an	
integral	photocell	for	“dusk-to-dawn”	control	or	“daylight	harvesting.”	Factory	default	is	enabled	for	the	MS	sensors	and	disabled	for	the	SPB.	SPB	motion	sensors	require	
the	Sensor	Configuration	mobile	application	by	Wattstopper	to	change	factory	default	dimming	level,	time	delay,	sensitivity	and	other	parameters.	Available	for	iOS	and	
Android	devices.	The	SPB	sensor	is	factory	preset	to	dim	down	to	approximately	10%	power	with	a	time	delay	of	five	minutes.

WaveLinx Wireless Control and Monitoring System Available	in	7-PIN	or	4-PIN	configurations,	the	WaveLinx	Outdoor	control	platform	operates	on	a	wireless	mesh	network	
based	on	IEEE	802.15.4	standards	enabling	wireless	control	of	outdoor	lighting.	At	least	one	Wireless	Area	Controller	(WAC)	is	required	for	full	functionality	and	remote	
communication	(including	adjustment	of	any	factory	pre-sets).
WaveLinx Outdoor Control Module (WOLC-7P-10A) A	photocontrol	that	enables	astronomic	or	time-based	schedules	to	provide	ON,	OFF	and	dimming	control	of	fixtures	
utilizing	a	7-PIN	receptacle.	The	out-of-box	functionality	is	ON	at	dusk	and	OFF	at	dawn.
WaveLinx Wireless Sensor (WPS2 and WPS4) These	outdoor	sensors	offer	passive	infrared	(PIR)	occupancy	sensing	and	a	photocell	for	closed-loop	daylight	sensing.	These	
sensors	are	factory	preset	to	dim	down	to	approximately	50	percent	power	after	15	minutes	of	no	activity	detected,	and	the	photocell	for	“dusk-to-dawn”	control	is	default	
enabled.	A	variety	of	sensor	lenses	are	available	to	optimize	the	coverage	pattern	for	mounting	heights	from	7'-40'.

0-10V
This fixture is offered standard with 0-10V dimming driver(s). The DIM option provides 0-10V dimming wire leads for use with a lighting control 
panel or other control method.

Photocontrol (P, R and PER7)
Optional button-type photocontrol (P) and photocontrol receptacles (R and PER7) provide a flexible solution to enable “dusk-to-dawn” lighting by 
sensing light levels. Advanced control systems compatible with NEMA 7-pin standards can be utilized with the PER7 receptacle.    

After Hours Dim (AHD)
This feature allows photocontrol-enabled luminaires to achieve additional energy savings by dimming during scheduled portions of the night. 
The dimming profile will automatically take effect after a “dusk-to-dawn” period has been calculated from the photocontrol input. Specify the 
desired dimming profile for a simple, factory-shipped dimming solution requiring no external control wiring. Reference the After Hours Dim 
supplemental guide for additional information.

Dimming Occupancy Sensor (MS/DIM-LXX and MS-LXX)
These sensors are factory installed in the luminaire housing. When the MS/DIM-LXX sensor option is selected, the occupancy sensor is connected 
to a dimming driver and the entire luminaire dims when there is no activity detected. When activity is detected, the luminaire returns to full light 
output. The MS/DIM sensor is factory preset to dim down to approximately 50 percent power with a time delay of five minutes. The MS-LXX sensor 
is factory preset to turn the luminaire off after five minutes of no activity. The MS/X-LXX is also preset for five minutes and only controls the 
specified number of light engines to maintain steady output from the remaining light engines.

These occupancy sensors includes an integral photocell that can be activated with the FSIR-100 accessory for “dusk-to-dawn” control or daylight 
harvesting - the factory preset is OFF. The FSIR-100 is a wireless tool utilized for changing the dimming level, time delay, sensitivity and other 
parameters. A variety of sensor lens are available to optimize the coverage pattern for mounting heights from 8’-40’.

For mounting heights up to 20' (SPB2, -L20)

20

15

10

5

0

20 18 15 12 9 6 63 9 12 15 183 0 20
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

0 0

20

30

4016
24 8 18 0

Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights from 8' to 16' (LWR-LW) For mounting heights from 16' to 40' (LWR-LN)

Coverage Side Area (Feet)
0 10 20 30 40102030408 18 24

0

12

8

36 7 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 8' (SPB1, -L08)

7 361824 5 5 18 24

0

40

27

15

50 30 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 40' (SPB4, -L40W)

30 5040 1020 10 20 40

LumaWatt Pro Wireless Control and Monitoring System (LWR-LW and LWR-LN)
The Eaton’s LumaWatt Pro powered by Enlighted is a connected lighting solution that combines a broad selection of energy-efficient LED luminaires 
with a powerful integrated wireless sensor system. The sensor controls the lighting system in compliance with the latest energy codes and collects 
valuable data about building performance and use. Software applications turn the granular data into information through energy dashboards and 
specialized apps that make it simple and help optimize the use of building resources, beyond lighting.

WaveLinx Wireless Outdoor Lighting Control Module (WOLC-7P-10A)
The 7-pin wireless outdoor lighting control module enables WaveLinx to control outdoor area, site and flood lighting. WaveLinx controls 
outdoor lighting using schedules to provide ON, OFF and dimming controls based on astronomic or time schedules based on a 7 day week.



1 

Village of Kimberly 
        Request for 

Plan Commission Recommendation 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Affidavit of Correction – Kimberly Industrial Park Plat – 30-Foot Front Yard 
Setback 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director 

REPORT DATE:  November 19, 2024 

EXPLANATION:  The Kimberly Industrial Park Plat, encompassing roughly 100 acres in the 
southwest corner of the Village abutting State Highway 441 and County Highway CE was created 
in 1986. Prior to the adoption, the Village Board also adopted a set of more restrictive covenants 
for the plat above and beyond the restrictions of the zoning code. One of these restrictive 
covenants, being that of the 30-foot front yard setback was listed and recorded on the plat. While 
this is a past practice that many 
surveyors and communities did, 
codes as well as the covenants do 
change over time. Currently, the 
Villages I-1, limited industrial 
district, which the entire plat is 
zoned, does not require any front 
yard setback as an example. 

Staff is recommending the Plan 
Commission, and the Village Board 
adopt an affidavit of correction to 
the plat to remove the reference of 
the 30-foot setback. Removing the 
reference on the plat, does not 
change the restriction per say as 
the covenants and the zoning code 
are still in full effect. It does, 
however, remove the possibilities 
of inconsistencies amongst these 
documents.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the affidavit of correction removing the 
30-foot front yard setback restriction from the Kimbelry Industrial Park Plat as presented.



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
State of Wisconsin ) 
         )ss 
Winnebago  County ) 
 

I, Douglas E. Woelz, Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. S-2327, 
hereby certify that the Kimberly Industrial Park Plat recorded on the 22nd 
day of July, 1986, in Cabinet E of Plats on Page 10 as Document No. 
891343; and the following Certified Survey Maps (CSM): 
CSM No. 519, recorded on the 8th day of March, 1989, in Vol. 3 of Certified 
Survey Maps on Pg. 519 as Document No. 954761; 
CSM No. 527, recorded on the 2nd day of May, 1989, in Vol. 3 of Certified 
Survey Maps on Pg. 527 as Document No. 957789; 
CSM No. 533, recorded on the 7th day of June, 1989, in Vol. 3 of Certified 
Survey Maps on Pg. 533 as Document No. 960148; 
CSM No. 1040, recorded on the 28th day of August, 1991, in Vol. 6 of 
Certified Survey Maps on Pg. 1040 as Document No. 1013986; 
CSM No. 1073, recorded on the 25th day of September, 1991, in Vol. 6 of 
Certified Survey Maps on Pg. 1073 as Document No. 1016209; 
CSM No. 1416, recorded on the 22nd day of September, 1992, in Vol. 8 of 
Certified Survey Maps on Pg. 1416 as Document No. 1052286; 
CSM No. 3582, recorded on the 30th day of August, 1999, in Vol. 19 of 
Certified Survey Maps on Pg 3582 as Document No. 1340144; 
CSM No. 4061, recorded on the 5th day of June, 2001, in Vol. 22 of 
Certified Survey Maps on Pg. 4061 as Document No. 1410470; CSM No. 8690, recorded on the 28th day of May, 2024, 
as Document No. 2314948; all in the Register of Deeds of Outagamie County, Wisconsin, are to be modified as follows:  
 

The plat of Kimberly Industrial Park Plat created a 30’ Building Setback line, measured from the street right-of-way lines 
as portrayed on said plat and as shown or referenced on the aforementioned Certified Survey Maps. 
 

At the request of the Village of Kimberly, any reference to the “30’ Building Setback” and its restrictions are 
hereby removed in their entirety. 
 
 

This                day of                                                  , 2024. 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Douglas E. Woelz, S-2327 
 

State of Wisconsin ) 
         )ss 
Winnebago  County ) 
 

Personally came before me this             day of                                                       , 2024, the above-named 
Douglas E. Woelz, to me known to be the person who executed the aforesaid affidavit and acknowledged the same. 
 

 
  ____________________________________________ 
        Notary Public Signature, State of Wisconsin 
 

 
        ____________________________________________ 
        Notary Public Name (Typed or Printed) 
 

 
        My commission expires  ________________________ 
 
This instrument was drafted by McMahon Associates, Inc., Amy Sedlar, 1445 McMahon Drive Neenah, WI  54956 

 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION 
  

  RETURN TO: 
  McMahon Associates, Inc. 
  Attn: Douglas Woelz 
  1445 McMahon Drive 
  Neenah, WI  54956 

SEE ATTACHED SHEET 2 

(Parcel Identification Number) 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

Village of Kimberly Approval 

We hereby certify that this Affidavit of Correction was approved and accepted by the Village of Kimberly on 

this _______ day of ________________________________, 2024. 

 

 

_____________________________________________        __________________________________________ 
Charles A. Kuen, Village President                                           Jennifer Weyenberg, Village Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Parcel Identification Numbers: 
250191100, 250191101, 250191200, 250191201, 250191300, 250191301, 250191302, 250191400, 250191500, 
250191501, 250191600, 250191700, 250191800, 250191801, 250191803, 250192100, 250192200, 250192201, 
250192600, 250192700, 250192800, 250192900, 250193000, 250193100, 250193200, 250193400, 250193500, 
250193600, 250193700, 250193800, 250193900, 250194000, 250194100, 250194101, 250194200, 250194300, 
250194400, 250194401, 250194500, 250194502, 250194503, 250194504, 250195000, 250195100, 250195200, 
250195201, 250195300 
 



1 
 

  
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Plan Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Clubhouse Remodel Site & Building Plan Review – 345 N Main Street 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director 

REPORT DATE:  November 19, 2024 

 
EXPLANATION:  Patrick DeJesus, owner of the former Clubhouse located at 345 N. Main St has proposed a 
plan to remodel the first floor into a wine venue with cocktail service and entertainment. The existing 
building sits on parcel 250-0927-12, totaling 0.8 acres. The parcel is zoned B1-Business General. A use such 
as this is a permitted use within this zoning classification.  
 
Attached to this staff report includes: 

1. Site Plan Review Application 
2. Project Description 
3. Plan Drawings 

 
Scope of Construction – Reference Project Description and Plans for additional insight. 

1. First floor, 2,809sf, building alteration to an assembly use specifically a wine venue with cocktail 
service and entertainment.  

2. No on-site parking exists or is being proposed. The previous parking area to the north is owned by 
the Village of Kimberly with no agreements in place. Per 525-64G(1), non-residential uses north of 
Kimberly Ave on Main Street are exempt from on-site parking requirements.  

3. The project entails minimal exterior modifications – there is a planned exit on the east façade to 
provide access to an outdoor space in the rear (eastside) of the building. The outdoor patio as 
drawn is anticipated to be constructed in the initial phase substantially similar to what is drawn in 
the renderings. The wine shack as noted would need further considerations at which time it would 
be constructed.  

4. The front sidewalk area that is damaged will be replaced with stamped concrete and an added 
step.  

5. All new decorative landscaping is being proposed to the site including mechanical screening. 
6. The applicant is proposing a 6ft tall decorative cedar fence to the east between the business lot 

and future residential development. A split rail open fence would designate separation between 
the commercial lot to the north. 

7. The applicant has proposed multiple dumpster/refuse locations in hopes to find the best location. 
Per the covenants, all refuse shall be located off of Clubhouse Lane and on the east portion of the 
property.  

8. Building lighting will remain the same with minor accent lighting to be added around the site.   
9. The proposed use would require a liquor license for both interior and outdoor use. The Applicant 

has stated that outdoor use would be considered in the future and not part of this application.  
 
The staff zoning review identified the proposed project complies with applicable ordinances.  



2 
 

Staff has completed a review of the site for compliance with the Kimberly Municipal Code whereas the 
proposed project substantially meets code and notes the following: 

1. Dumpster/Refuse. Dumpster and refuse shall be located at the southeast portion of the property 
off of Clubhouse Lane as required by the covenants. Area shall be fully screened from off-site view 
with fencing and landscaping.  

2. Landscaping. Additional landscaping shall be provided along the 6-foot cedar fence to provide a 
visual and sound buffer to the future residential lots.   

3. Signage. A signage proposed shall meet the municipal code.  
4. Lighting. Any lighting in the front of the building should be nominal accent lighting and take into 

consideration the proximity to residential properties.  
5. Easement. There is an existing 25-foot sanitary sewer and storm sewer easement along the east 

side of the property. No permanent structures should be built over this easement area and any 
fencing or landscaping installed is the responsibility of the owner if the utilities in the easement 
area ever needed to be restored.  

6. Sidewalk. Prior to occupancy of the first floor, the sidewalk along Clubhouse Lane for the entire 
length of the property shall be installed.  

7. Building Code/Inspections. Building plan approval and inspection will be completed by the State 
of Wisconsin, unless delegation authority is completed by the Village of Kimberly.  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the site plan and architectural components of 
the redevelopment of the Clubhouse development at 345 N. Main Street as presented, contingent upon 
the following:   

1. Liquor license is approved by the Village Board. 
2. Dumpster/Refuse shall be located off of Clubhouse Lane and shall be fully screened from off-site 

view. 
3. Additional landscaping subject to staff approval shall be installed along the residential property 

line to the east.  
4. The sidewalk along the full southern portion of the property along Clubhouse Lane shall be 

installed and meet code prior to occupancy of the first floor.  
5. Any major site modifications including a future wine shack shall require further review.  

 







Existing Property and Proposed Use/Impact 

The property located at 345 North Main Street, Kimberly, Wisconsin—known as “The Clubhouse”—is 
currently utilized for residential purposes. The second floor serves as an owner-occupied 3-bedroom 
residential unit which is separated from the first floor, which consists of an open office space that is currently 
vacant.

The proposed use of the building's vacant first floor space is to convert it into a wine venue with cocktail 
service and entertainment. This is expected to have a positive impact on surrounding properties. The site is 
currently zone B & is bordered by vacant village owned zone B properties to the North & East with residential 
properties to both the South & West side of the property. The purposed use aligns well with the 
ongoing riverfront development, promoting both community engagement and revitalization of the area. 

Impact on Adjoining Properties:

• Noise: Noise levels will be kept low with appropriate sound management, ensuring no disturbance to
adjacent residences.  I plan on having seasonal outdoor entertainment (Live Music) on the weekends 
June -through September.  All live entertainment will be located within the proposed fenced area of 
the east side.  Please see submitted concept renderings.  

Operation Hours: Wednesday & Thursday 4pm-9pm, Friday 4pm-10pm, Saturday noon-10pm & 
Sunday noon-6pm (Seasonal Hours for Sunday June-September) 

Peak Hours of Operation: The wine bar peak hours are expected to be between 6-8 p.m. 
limiting any late-night disruption. 

• Glare and Lighting: No Change to the Clubhouse exterior fixed lighting from its current use.  The
Outdoor lighting fits well with the building proposed future use there will be No glare or spillover 
onto neighboring properties.  I will be adding landscape lighting along the sidewalks leading up to 
each entry of the Clubhouse.  The lights will be warm white in color & will not cause any disturbance 
or glare to the adjacent properties.

• Fumes and Ventilation: The proposed use will not involve significant food preparation, minimizing
odors and fumes. (Only a warming kitchen no hood ventilation will be installed)

• Vibration: No heavy equipment or activities that generate vibration are anticipated.

Traffic Generation:
Traffic levels are anticipated to be moderate and manageable, with most activity concentrated during 
peak evening and weekend hours. The proposed use complements the walkable nature of the 
riverfront area, encouraging both local pedestrian traffic and limited vehicle use. Parking availability 
will be subject to further discussion.   I plan to use the available public parking spaces on Main 
Street.  A better option would be to utilize the existing village owned parking lot that borders the 
southside of the Clubhouse property.  (Lease or buy option). I’m currently discussing this with Danni.  

Location of all outdoor storage and refuse disposal areas:
I listed two location I feel would fit best for refuse disposal storage and noted them on the site plan. Open 
for planning commission recommendation or other options.

• Location One NW corner of existing property line Off of Main Street.
• Location Two SE Corner of existing property line Off of Clubhouse Lane.
• Option: To temporary place at the NW entrance of the old clubhouse parking lot until

potential lease or purchase is finalized.
• 6 ft High cedar wood fencing will be constructed to surround/hide the refuse area from

public view. 

Location of all exterior mechanical equipment: No additional exterior equipment will be added.D



45celebrating   45   years   of   excellence


















































































































































































































 



































P
.O

. B
O

X
 1

21
6 

 A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
49

12
-1

21
6

"ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION"




















































































































































































































 



































P
.O

. B
O

X
 1

21
6 

 A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
49

12
-1

21
6

"ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION"










































  











 



























































































































































































  














































































































































































































































 



































P
.O

. B
O

X
 1

21
6 

 A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
49

12
-1

21
6

"ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION"




















































































































































































































 



































P
.O

. B
O

X
 1

21
6 

 A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
49

12
-1

21
6

"ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION"





Proposed Business Sign Location: 
Will Add Landscape Lighting to light Sign from Ground Up. 

Landscape Accent Lights Too Be Added 

 Building Exterior & Fixed Lighting to remain the same

Eastside Patio Concept
Existing
Garage

Existing
Shed

All New landscaping to be adding

Replace damaged sidewalk w Stamped concrete & add step

Refuse Option 1

Refuse Option 2

Install 6ft High Solid cedar fence transitioning to 4ft high split rail fence to enclose future back patioigh Solid cedar fence o 4ft high split rail fence



The Clubhouse Next Phase



TThee Clubhousee Winee Barr 
Winee Onn Tap!
Inspiredd byy thee breweryy modell 
bbutt uniquelyy tailoredd forr winee 



Back Patio Concept (Eastside) To Be Added Summer 2026
I will submit final design & site plan prior to installation.







Future Outdoor Wine Shack Bar Concept plans will be 
submitted prior to Construction. Estimated Installation 
Year 5 (2030)


	1 11-19-2024  PC Agenda
	2 09-17-2024 Plan Commission Minutes
	3 241119 PC CSM Review - Aspire
	4 241119 PC CSM Review - Crane Eng
	Preliminary CSM_11-4-24 (UPDATED).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2450036_csm-CSM 1
	2450036_csm-CSM 2
	2450036_csm-CSM 3
	2450036_csm-CSM 4



	5 241119 PC Site Plan - Crane Eng
	1.pdf
	Crane Architectural Plans.pdf
	A1.0 - Alt 17-20 markup kv 14May24'
	Sheets
	A1.0 - FLOOR PLAN


	A2.0 Alt 17-20 Markups kv 14May24'
	Sheets
	A2.0 - ELEVATIONS



	CRANE ENGINEERING - 24 X 36 10-29-2024.pdf
	2450036C-COVER_24x36
	COVER_24x36

	2450036t-GEN NOTES
	GEN NOTES

	2450036D-SITE
	SITE

	2450036D-UTILITY
	UTILITY

	2450036D-GRADING
	GRADING

	2450036 POND-24x36
	24x36

	2450036DET-DETAILS (1)
	DETAILS (1)

	2450036DET-DETAILS (3)
	DETAILS (3)

	2450036EC-1 INLET PROTECTION
	1 INLET PROTECTION

	2450036EC-2 INLET PROTECTION
	2 INLET PROTECTION

	2450036EC-3 DITCH CHECKS
	3 DITCH CHECKS

	2450036EC-4 SHEET FLOW
	4 SHEET FLOW

	2450036EC-5 TRACKOUT
	5 TRACKOUT

	2450036EC-6 SLOPE EMAT
	6 SLOPE EMAT

	2450036EC-7 CHANNEL EMAT
	7 CHANNEL EMAT


	Crane Lighting Plan and Cut sheets.pdf
	ES01-1
	Type OA1
	Type OA2
	Type OK1

	2450036D-LANDSCAPE PLAN.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	LANDSCAPE PLAN




	6 241119 PC Affidavit of Correction - KimIndPark
	7 241108 SP Review Plan Commission - SP Clubhouse - reduced

	TD514013EN-1: XTOR4B-W
	TD514013EN-5: OA1
	TD514013EN-6: 
	TD514013EN-2: 
	TD514013EN-3: 
	TD514013EN-4: 
	TD514005EN-1: XTOR8BRL-W
	TD514005EN-5: OA2
	TD514005EN-6: 
	TD514005EN-2: 
	TD514005EN-3: 
	TD514005EN-4: 
	PS500001EN-2: 
	PS500001EN-4: 
	PS500001EN-6: 
	PS500001EN-1: 
	PS500001EN-3: PRV-C60-D-UNV-T4-BZ
	PS500001EN-5: OK1


